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ADMINISTRATOR’S SPEECH
Dear shareholders,

In the capacity of the Administrator assisted by a committee of professional advisors, I am
presenting the Annual report of the Bank for the Financial Year 2023-2024. This is being done
with a deep sense of purpose. As you are aware, the erstwhile Board of Abhyudaya Co- Operative
Bank Ltd was superseded on 24" November, 2023.The supersession decision was taken by RBI
due to certain material concerns emanating from poor governance standards observed in the
Bank. However, no business restrictions had been placed by RBI and Bank continued to carry
on its normal banking activities. The task was thus cut out for maintaining customer confidence,
recovering NPAS, redeem Security receipts and improving profitability. The focus is on establishing
good governance standards, maintaining financial stability and taking steps to bring the Bank
again on the path of sustainable growth.

Prioritization of tasks

Upon assumption of charge, priority was accorded to maintaining the confidence of the depositors.
An intensive outreach program was designed and implemented. It included issuing press notes,
communicating through audio-video messages and organizing staff and customer meetings. The
Bank staff was taken into confidence to boost their morale and solicit their support. Special
deposit schemes were launched to garner new deposit. It was ensured that no customer faces
any issues in transacting their business. These combined efforts helped in maintaining customer
confidence and a stable liability side.

The second important task was to assess the true and correct NPA position and driving NPA
recovery/ upgrade. Plans were carefully drawn to achieve this goal. A multi-pronged attack was
launched on NPA accounts. It included meeting with the defaulters and pursuing recovery
actions, actively, through various legal options. Meetings between bank officials and officials of
the Assets Reconstruction Companies were held for redemption of Security receipts. This was an
organized effort in which the Bank’s entire team was roped in. The administrator’s committee
had close and continuous interactions with the executives individually and in groups. The plans
for recovery were constantly reviewed and monitored with the end-result in focus. Efforts yielded
results and expected recovery/ upgrade could be made. Special teams for the purpose are
continuously following up NPA accounts and it remains a focus area.

It was ensured that all the pending compliances are done and Banks’ Balance sheet reflects the
correct financial picture. All the provisions for previous years were done in the Balance sheet
towards this goal to address regulatory compliance. Your bank has been working towards
strengthening Risk Management framework, Internal audit and Compliance functions. Our
regular focus is towards strong Internal Security controls.

Bank’s Performance

The Bank delivered a stable performance in FY 23-24. There is more to be achieved on NPA front
and focused and planned action is being done to bring the NPAs further down. As recovery in
NPAs and regular repayments in standard accounts are bringing the advances portfolio down,
your Bank is making continuous efforts to expand in retail and MSME loans to broad base risk
in the Asset portfolio. Our strength is good percentage of CASA deposit and your bank is trying
to build on this portfolio. Depositors’ confidence in your Bank helped in maintaining deposit
levels after initial panic withdrawal after supersession. The operations are kept strictly confined
to the areas assigned. Loan Appraisal process has been improved and overall functioning and
credit discipline have got reinforced. The transparency in accounting has resulted in adequate
provisioning as per regulatory requirements. The Bank’s balance sheet has been drawn strictly
as per the accounting standards. Your Bank has shown commendable resilience in the midst of
challenges.

Financial Performance

[ am pleased to report that during the year reported upon, your Bank could post Operating Profit
of Rs. 39.84 Cr as against that at Rs. 13.98 Cr during the previous year. Our gross NPAs have
been contained. The identified shortfall in provisions, particularly against Security receipts, has
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been made good. Thus, the bank now has an increased and more robust financial buffer. There
is a reduction in staff expenses compared to the previous year. Although, the Bank posted Net
loss but there is a reduction in the Net Loss despite providing for previous years. The Net Interest
Margin is more than 2.77%. The target for Priority Sector Lending has been achieved as per the
RBI guidelines for the year 2023-24. Your Bank’s emphasis on enhancing operational efficiencies
and prudent financial management is therefore expected to improve financial stability in future.

Human Resources

The HR Department of your Bank is aligning its “Human Resources” function to the achievement
of business goals and offering quality customer service. Training and development of skills is
being imparted to employees. Job rotation, open communication and employee counseling are
the other activities being undertaken by the HR Department on a regular basis. In order to
provide opportunities for growth and to create future leaders, your Bank promoted staff members
to higher positions at all levels.

Governance and Compliance

Strengthening governance and ensuring compliance with regulatory mandates have been key
focus areas. We have implemented several measures to enhance transparency and accountability
in our operations. Regular audits and reviews have been conducted to ensure that we meet the
highest standards stipulated by the RBI. The RBI’s Inspection Report for the year 2022-23 has
been complied with. The Certified Audited Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account for the
FY 2023-24 was published in the newspapers before 30" June 2024.

Digital Transformation

In line with our commitment to modernization, we have embarked upon a digital transformation.
Our IT infrastructure is being upgraded to offer better, faster, and more secure banking services.
Our digital banking platforms have seen increased adoption by the customers, reflecting their
growing trust in our technological advancement.

Looking Ahead

While we express satisfaction on our achievements, we also remain cognizant of the challenges
ahead. The coming year will be crucial for enhancing the financial resilience, enhancing customer
service, and upgrading digital infrastructure. Our focus will remain on prudent risk management,
customer-centric services, and sustainable growth.

Gratitude

On the occasion of the Diamond Jubilee year of our Bank, I extend my gratitude to our valued
shareholders, loyal customers and dedicated employees for their unwavering support and
cooperation. We have been able to navigate the current turbulence only because of them.

In conclusion, I reiterate our commitment to the principles of Cooperative banking, mutual help,
democratic management, and equitable distribution of benefits. With your continued support
and guidance, I am confident that we will continue to build a strong bank thereby contributing
positively to the financial well-being of our members, customers, employees and the broader
community.

Thank you
Yours Sincerely,
Satya Prakash Pathak

Administrator

Abhyudaya Co-operative Bank Ltd.

61 Annual Report 2023-24 5 § ¢ o Tk T@aTel R033-3%



3G HI-3ATT. T for. (A-Re ASYes 96)
UYTTERel AT

o gae,

I HEATRI=AT W= Terea e i STHuRT JerEe a1 e /i dheal 30%3 — % A1 foeastan
It STEaTel TIEX T 3. T HId STHAAT Tell HEIel SETH T8, vy fafed o $ S ot Herersh Hees
% AR 033 Vst IER HLUAT 3TTel. HFRARTAT FHHFeA Sti=a1 HNUNA Igerered] hiel TR foredr et
flere Tehg heTedT WX SET=AT HeaToft BIeel. WIS TR faied oot STIea Soheal SaHTaTaR Haeiel s saet
TR ST s foer R e AT STRT S, 379 URFEe e fehei=t w1 e Teshi=n favard e

@, STIIGH ot agT HLOl, FLET THIQT gg Bl ST ATTHSA GERU €l ST © SH€ BN, FRIRTAT 3o
oI T e, faferr wied Tt enfor skt qAve vived fasEreAT AR STt kS ST TR SR,

AT sHATS freriur
TEHR TEU HeAHR SAGRIET Seharic] foeard e TEuarg =T faet Tiel. T SIRSR WU W g Jaifaett

Tresfauarard fadr 39 1 g6 HedT M. WeHil @i aeR TR ISUard F3iel STSH0 SR et 7 gfafvea

STTITEeTe! GER W Shiedl STcIGe holie WigL 3707 fo e AI- e = agel ol LT =l STl arefal
(RIS T ST FHIOT YN GOl H07) © B, A9 SR WIEA FHOIMHEIS! FIehR ST HT0A STl
STCITGE hotiAT T STehTore AT STTETA hefl el THTHE dehaTehiQi=a 91 =91 iy fafae ety Feeei

Tt T oTae Iefaea STeATd a1 SEH U SoTd s STHRT TR ET SIeTd Shoti=l Qe o 9e-
o= SRR ST S ST e, Toheal THE FHARIGER TR He Hh Hhell et & Yol Jae B,
=T WA Soheal STAHATeRIeR TeheT: TH= T T o7 fRaT Targ wre. oifam sfye wre
FHLOATAT 3@ B aGeATeA AT | QA& % JRMYd aTearei= qediedvil shall e, & T hargd
SITCT. AN UehT SISICll Ihalehl Sl Sl T QOIS STcITae ol Ssil SaIgA Tl ol THTOT FeUfeT=l ScA1esh STe.
AR SIS ol TSI STV T B AaTehsl el 1A o o9 FieR Tt g& emed anfor weret st
HHATT foRIT HiTe TAT9T el STed. FRHATE ST STger- ol Jeiterd il o el ST qof shefl el Sed ST STar
S dTessie fa=it enfies feerdt remeivor wfafsifed w2, fFramaren sTueTIe = qaauiass 7 FHedr Toied aRqar ST
TSR el T ST, NI el T8 ST ST 20T, STl TRETIeTor ST STgarer ~Wfsha, a1 |d
Y3E FUAETE! 3R, STaiid GR& AvATHIS! Haed Tsuiate! el X 3.

SR HRRTE oA oot

RoR3- ¥ T farcramidict siehan FRAR feer qrdetat TfEet. STcaas Sotiean Sl STsd aia F1el FHIer 378
T Udedt HHT HLUATEIST THIH 3T fisTaes 9ot o 1ed. STciIesh holiqeiict aiell ST siehear oy
FoTtaEiet TRAhe a1 Sl HRUMYeS STl ThT Foiaq=a BIel Sl 3T, O T s1aT e s fhiehies ot ST
G9-TTY-HEIH Felidl d1ed efauarErel Fat Jord &iq ofe. J=d @t i =g @t Jmee e & ©
ST <eh HITRTSTIHIS! STHATHT HIEHR Heheld g Foredares Rt HHHST Fd. FolIAa=AT JodehATel Ffsha ST

YURE ST FoTre TeleT STHerel et Siehed! HeTeq heft el 78, TRl feeiaTeaiie fomey snavas
T AT HRT T T AT, WHTOT ST HIShI Ui Ho Sl dledsid IR Shell TTall 3T,

iR SR

ST T AT b 394 IS GUATHT HIATGHE T HET Hell © TS BT Hell TS BT, et ol €3.%¢
IS TIY Bl SIS Beled ATl STl HIael el 378, T@raiafo=a1 7dl SHeehid 3Tt didaiqeie g
T HIETT e 3Ted. T gl ferdrea foaryfet Teiigiean aRqeidrel BIe. AMGR Sohea HTHeRTSTr=aT Fefad ST

61t Annual Report 2023-24 6 & ¢ o1 dTfeh 3T@aTel R0R3-R%



ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

ENS 3IfOT HeTeq Tt grammaera i Siet 31, Taa = g STeareiatid SHEriat el Teredl Tard Hurd
A 3R, ST S o THEM Tiefaet T8l O TREM TaaHiia HH SR, @ dfved ot i ydawtret
STRATATIT heTedl ARQIaNal e o HHI FeTl 3.

ol ST Sefiericl TRYHTONENRT ST Fad iR 3.19\9% Ideh IR e, R033-3% AT IUHEIS AR fgred

e T Shetel STUSHAT=AT SIS ol SfER |IEd Tl el. Tl Sohdl SHagRI=l HIEH Sefevarer S
TR, 3ot fafer SaEeToel SRult ST, o1 gedt RIS s Afaeara foria Taia Gemon Freet s7ei sTiaf o7,

RRASEEY

TIEes famT e st foun aumgeE st Urewda= orerged] a1 SEHl ST YSHd ded 3.
FHHEIHT A foeiean wmive Fafid sac S0, =N Had HaTg ol ST STewash qeal Sl 19 @i SHaee
T TR T T A famT faftafien widl. weer=ie foamme s s7for e " o @ a1 el 7
IS G YR MU fHEw= e s1guter

FHIHHST TR GelRunl 3N desshe TE q8= AT STUEe! HIeHR =T Aihee! THRIH @&l fael ST
TR, B TGS ST TRESIehc STel o1 TR 3Tk SUHASTHI Hedll Tl 3TRd. Y figred s freffi
figred = 033 — 33 A1 foaTi=an qUEUR STeaTelg SURerd Seiedl e SFAIeH ot Tl TR, 033 -
Rox¥ 1 fawunts yifora onifor SrETRifrd T - el UIh ST e T Yo dedes SUe S 30 ST,
R0R% AT feHATRT=a SMEfi= Fead=HeEA TehIeId hel.

HTUTHT SRt

AT SMFHIFHTOMA TeeIEg STRId. s HHR ST ARTIN S E! STYedT sidhell STvfe 11e. s qLaid
ST HaT STeG ST I=aad ST Sgread a9 3Tfeeh GfeIae! e a1 Bt STaur Hifed! daferean e
~TT § feEe o

e areTer

e holedT Teie GHEM T8l i SR Wil STeeHi 9IF 218, ST Juid. fawiia sreie @eik qor
Al 318 HALATTH, WEeh For=a [urai g 0 fefofed Tam ITaEieivl § Hord He, ofed. HRoN sired
— ST, TMEhehalSa 3707 TMYed FEaI Aiche ST TH Helel Taidl.

hAdl

SHoAT T Eeh-TRIeHa! Tuid T el TG FUIEear, SIehel Ut ek ST Seheal Hord are
FUTR] HHERIE ST FaTd Fasal o Fl. hde ATATd ST HEATA dees! TR HFshHUT FHLor
RER I

TRAYEE Hi, HehRl ST qealiell, THAE HATEAIRN T Fa1 a7 Joond wEs fHesred a1 Sqarere,
Fiferetat oo Hal. FT=ATgR SMIel 9THE, e, FHARE ST Tehet THT Fr= Nfde FReNE™ qres g
TR YHR=AT sl T2 Sl Sy e % 2T Hell @l .

TR SR |

AT,

T W19 U
ENIEC

IS HI-IATT. ek T

61 Annual Report 2023-24 7 § ¢ o Tk T@aTel R033-3%



3G HI-3ATT. T for. (A-Re ASYes 96)
Notice to Members

Notice is hereby given that the Sixty First Annual General Meeting of the Members (Shareholders)

of Abhyudaya Co-op. Bank Ltd., will be held on Thursday 26" September 2024 at 10.00 a.m. at

“Abhyudaya Bank Hall, Abhyudaya Bank Bldg., 15t Floor, Sector 17, Vashi, Navi Mumbai 400

703 to transact the following business :

1. To read & confirm the minutes of the 60" Annual General Meeting held on 27th September
2023.

2. To consider and adopt the Audited Statement of Accounts, the report of the Administrator’s
Committee and the report of Statutory Auditors for the year ended 31.03.2024.

3. To consider the Long Form Audit Report (LFAR) and its compliance for the year ended
31.03.2024.

4. To appoint Statutory Auditor for the financial year 2024-25 and authorise the Administrator’s
Committee to fix their remuneration (subject to RBI approval).

S. To consider and adopt amendment/s to Bye-Laws (displayed on website) proposed by
Administrator’s Committee to the existing Bye-Laws of the Bank (subject to approval from
RBI & CRCS).

6. To take note of the Loans & Advances outstanding from the directors & their relatives during
the year 2023-24 (pursuant to section 39(3) of Multi-State Co-op Societies Act 2002)

7. To grant leave of absence to the members of the Bank who are unable to attend this
61t Annual General Meeting.

8. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

By order of Administrator’s Committee

Place: Mumbai P. S. Salian

Dated: 10.09.2024 Chief Executive Office
Note:

1) If there is no quorum within half an hour after the appointed time, the meeting shall stand

adjourned to 10:30 a.m. on the same day and same venue and the agenda of the meeting
shall be transacted irrespective of the quorum in terms of Bye-law No. 31(iii).

2) If any shareholder desires to have any information in connection with the statement of
accounts, he/she is requested to write to the Chief Executive Officer at his office at K. K.
Tower, G. D. Ambekar Marg, Parel Village, Mumbai — 400 012 on or before 20" September
2024, so that necessary information can be made available.

3) Members who carry with them the Identity Cards issued by the Bank only will be allowed
to attend the Annual General Meeting. If any member has not collected the Identity Card,
he/she is requested to collect the same from Share Department by submitting two Identity
Card Size (3 cm x 2 cm) photographs.

4) The copy of Annual Report is available on Bank’s website.
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ADMINISTRATOR’S COMMITTEE REPORT

Dear Members,

(2023-2024)

The Administrator’s Committee of your Bank is presenting the 615t Annual Report on the
performance of the Bank together with its Audited Balance Sheet as on 31%t March 2024
and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31t March, 2024.

The Board of Directors is superseded by RBI w.e.f. 24.11.2023 and an Administrator is
appointed on the bank supported by three Advisors.

1) Operational Results:

The comparative financial position of the Bank for the year ending 315t March,
2024 and that for the previous year is as follows:-

(¥ in Crore)

As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2024
Paid Up Capital, Reserves & 2,115.37 2,459.04
Provisions
Deposits 10,776.06 9,118.40
Advances 6,281.07 5,590.86
Investments & FDs 4,519.97 3,683.40
Working Capital 13,058.13 11,415.99
Gross Income 905.53 879.33
Operating Profit 13.98 39.84
Net Profit/Loss (After Tax)/ -236.40 -224.15
Appropriation during the year
Net Profit/Loss after tax carried -193.57 -371.50
forward to Balance Sheet

Note: During the year, your Bank has earned gross income of 2879.33 Crore, as
against X 905.53 Crore in the previous year. Your Bank had to make provision of %
93.27 Crore towards BDDR, provision on Depreciation on Investment of 3 25.62 Crore,
Provision of ¥ 278.51 Crore on Security Receipts (Out of which ¥ 193.13 Crore for
earlier year not made by earlier Board of Directors) and provision for Contingent
Liabilities X 1.81 Crore (Out of which % 1.81 Crore for earlier year not made by earlier
Board of Directors) totalling of ¥ 399.21 Crore which resulted into Net Loss carried
forward to Balance Sheet X 371.50 Crore.

The Deposits of your Bank got reduced by X 1,657.66 Crore during the year, registering
a reduction of 15.38% and the Advances got reduced by X 690.21 Crore registering a
reduction of 10.99%. As a result of more reduction in Deposits than Advances, there
is a meagre increase in Bank’s CD ratio i.e. 61.31% as on 31.03.2024 as against the
CD ratio of 58.29% as on 31.03.2023. The CASA ratio of the bank is maintained @
42.40 % as on 31.03.2024 against 42.20 % as of 31.03.2023.
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2)

i)

Comparative Financials for the F.Y.2022-23 & 2023-24 after compliance of
regulatory observations

( in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2024 If earlier 31.03.2023 If required
(Audited) year's (Audited) regulatory
including provisions provisions
earlier ignored, then made in F.Y.
year's position 2022-23,
provisions as on then position
31.03.2024 as on
31.03.2023
A B C D
Capital Fund (Tier I 110.05 110.05 436.54 215.34
+ Tier II)
CRAR % 2.11% 2.11% 6.81% 3.47%
Networth -223.52 -223.52 45.28 -175.94
Cost to Income 89.19% 83.66% 96.20% 103.96%
Ratio (CIR %)
Operating Profit 39.84 61.14 13.98 -14.09
Net Profit for the -224.15 -9.72 -236.40 -457.60
Year
Net Profit carried -177.93 36.51 -224.50 -445.71
forward for the
year
Net Interest Margin 2.77% 2.83% 2.63% 2.52%
(NIM %)

The comparative financials for the F. Y. 2022-23 and 2023-24 after compliance of the
regulatory observations are as above. In this regard, it is further clarified as under.

Capital Fund (Tier I + II) at the end of the F. Y. 2023-24 would remain same even if
the provisions for the previous year were not made. Similarly, CRAR and Networth
would also remain same even if the said provisions were not made in the F. Y. 2023-
24. However, the Cost to Income Ratio for the year 2023-24 now appears at 89.19%
(instead of 83.66% which would have appeared if the said previous year’s provisions
had not been made) and net loss which is now worked out at ¥ 224.15 Crores would
have appeared as Net loss at X 9.72 Crore (if the said previous year’s provisions had
not been made).

Similarly, the Net Loss now carried forward at X 177.93 Crore would have appeared as
Net Profit carried forward at ¥ 36.51 Crore in the situation mentioned in above table.

If the said provisions were made in the F. Y. 2022-23, the net loss which now appears
at ¥ 236.40 Crore would have appeared at X 457.60 Crore for the F. Y. 2022-23.

Membership: The number of the Bank’s shareholders increased during the year FY 2023-
24 from 2,47,601 to 2,54,640. During the year 7,355 new members were admitted and
membership of 316 members was discontinued due to resignations, deaths etc. As of
31.03.2024, the number of nominal borrower — members of the Bank stood at 17,805.
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3)

4)

S)

6)

7)

8)

Share Capital, Reserves and Provisions: The paid up capital of your Bank increased from
%215.86 Crore as on 31.03.2023 to X 235.35 Crore as on 31.03.2024, registering a growth
of 9.03% over the previous year. The Bank has made provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts
in the current year R93.27 Crore (P.Y. X 242.46 Crore), depreciation on investment X 25.62
Crore (P.Y. %0.28 Crore) and BDDR on Security Receipts % 278.51 Crore (P.Y. 3 132.30
Crore). Out of provision for BDDR on Security Receipts ofX 278.51 Crore made in 2023-24,
% 193.13 Crore is for earlier year which was not made by previous Board of Directors.

Working Capital: The working capital, which amounted to ¥ 13,058.13 Crore as on
31.03.2023 reduced to%11,415.99 Crore as on 31.03.2024, recording decrease ofX 1,642.14
Crore i.e. 12.58% reduction.

Resource Deployment: The investments & FDs have decreased from % 4,519.97 Crore as
on 31.03.2023 to X 3,683.40 Crore as on 31.03.2024. The investments mainly comprised
of Central and State Government Securities of X 2,523.76 Crore, Fixed Deposits with banks
of ¥ 427.69 Crore, Security Receipts & other investments totalling X 731.95 crore.

Dividend: Due to inadequacy of distributable profit, the Administrator’s Committee regrets
their inability to recommend Dividend to the Shareholders and PNCPS holders for the year
2023-24. However, due to various recovery/ revival steps initiated, the Administrator’s
Committee is confident of improving profitability in coming years.

Payment of Insurance Premium to DICGC: Your Bank has made a payment to the DICGC
towards insurance premium amounting to % 6,47,86,401/- on 10th May, 2024 for the
period ending September, 2024 [under section 15 of the DICGC Act, 1961].

Revision in Interest Rates on Deposits and Advances:

i) Deposits: The Bank revised its rates of interest on term deposits for members of the
General Public and Senior Citizens w.e.f. 1st June 2023. However, the interest rate
on ATSS has been reduced w.e.f. 11%* March 2024.

In order to retain the existing customers and attract new deposits from existing as
well as new customers and taking into consideration the market trend/ peer group
banks’ rate of interest from time to time, the Bank had introduced new Deposit
Schemes under the guidance of the Administrator & his Advisory Committee. The
particulars are given below.

. A Special deposit scheme named “Abhyudaya 500” was launched from 1st
December, 2023 with a goal to mobilize deposits to the tune of X 450 Crore.

. Another Special deposit scheme named “Abhyudaya 200” with an attractive
rate of interest was launched from 15th December 2023.

. Further, two Special Fixed Deposits Schemes, namely “Abhyudaya 100” and
“Abhyudaya 451”, were introduced on 11th March 2024.

. Your Bank has mobilized deposits of X 638.62 Crore under above schemes.

ii) Advances: In order to boost the portfolio of our Priority Sector Lending (PSL) and
promote loans to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) within the PSL
framework, our Bank introduced the "Surya Shakti Loan Scheme" on 3rd June 2023
with a special concessional ROI. The initiative aims at facilitating installation of solar
power units atop industrial and household premises, promoting sustainable energy
solutions.

. The Bank has launched Abhyudaya EV (Electric Vehicle) Loan Scheme to finance
purchase of Electric Two and Four Wheelers to tap into the growing market for
electric passenger vehicles and contribute to the adoption of environmentally
friendly transportation alternatives.
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. The scheme of Surety loans (with a cap of ¥2.00 lakh) to Government and Semi
Government employees has been reinstated in order to increase Retail Portfolio.

. In light of the increasing need for emergency funds on the part of our customers
and the continuous rise in gold prices in both the domestic and global markets,
our Bank scaled up gold valuation, resulting in enhancement in the eligibility of
customers for gold loans.

. Our bank has extended subsidy under the Central Sector Interest Subsidy
Scheme (CSIS) sponsored by the Ministry of Education, Govt. of India, to eligible
student-customers who had availed education loans. With a view to supporting
education and easing the financial burden on the customers, the Bank has
reimbursed the interest paid by them during moratorium.

. Woman On Wheels (WOW) Scheme, Computer Scheme, Smart Score Scheme for
MSME

9) Rationalisation and ease of operations: Following major steps were taken by your Bank
in this direction.

1. Shifting of Branches

. CBD Divale

. Indira Nagar — Nashik
2. Shifting of Departments:

. Our HRM Dept. which was housed in Vashi premises was shifted to 1st Floor,
K.K. Tower, Head Office.

. Our Central Law Dept. which was housed in Head Office building was shifted to
Abhyudaya Nagar Premises.

3. Merging of Branches

. Our Kurla (W) Branch was merged into Bail Bazar Branch.
. Our Central & Western Zonal Offices were merged into a single “Mumbai Zone”
with office in Bandra.
4. Sale of Premises:
J The Mahurat Pole, Manekchowk premises, not in use, was sold.

The Prudential Write Off Dept. was restarted at Dharavi Premises.

0. The Regional Offices previously operating out of Ahmedabad (Gujarat) and Udupi,
Karnataka, were closed and merged with Mumbai and Pune Zonal offices.

10) Members’ Welfare Fund: During the year, financial assistance amounting to X 27,400/-
was provided to 4 members for medical treatment.

11) Statutory Audit: As per the provisions of the Multi-State Co-op Societies Act 2002, the
Board of Directors was authorized in the Annual General Meeting held on 27% September
2023 to appoint the Statutory Auditors. Consequently, M/s. Sanjay Rane & Associates
LLP, Chartered Accountants C-403, Marathon Next Gen. Innova, Opp. Peninsula Corporate
Park, Off Ganpatrao Kadam Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai- 400013 were appointed in the
Board meeting held on the 28™ September 2023 as the Statutory Auditors of your bank for
the year 2023-24. They have conducted the statutory audit of the bank for the year 2023-
24. We are grateful to the auditors for the invaluable suggestions made by them during the
course of the audit for bringing about improvement in general working of the Bank.
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12)

13)

14)

15)

Inspection by Reserve Bank of India: XXXX Statutory Inspection by the RBI under
section 35 of the Banking Regulation Act 1949 was carried out for the period from the 1st
April 2022 to the 31* March 2023. Compliance of the report was submitted to the RBI on
19t October 2023.

i) Concurrent Audit and Internal Inspection: Concurrent Audit of all the branches of
the Bank used to be conducted through external qualified auditors till the F. Y. 2022-
23. However, in the F.Y. 2023-24, concurrent audit of only 52 branches were conducted
through external qualified auditors and concurrent audit of 56 branches were
conducted through the services of the internal inspection staff, thereby resulting in
reduced expenditure on audit fees to a sizeable extent. During the F.Y. 2023-24, all
the departments of Head Office were covered under concurrent audit as per the norms
laid down by the RBI. Further, Internal Inspection of all the 108 branches was done
by the field staff of the Inspection department. Stock/Book- debts’ audit of large
borrowers enjoying Working Capital facilities of ¥1.00 crore and above was conducted
through external CA firms.

Risk Based Internal Audit: As per the instructions from RBI, Risk Based Internal
Audit framework has been implemented by putting in place a duly approved RBIA
policy and RBIA plan. Risk matrix has been prepared to arrive at the residual risk.
Frequency of audit of branches/departments is prioritized based on the level of risk
in terms of magnitude and impact. Our existing audit software is also upgraded as per
the RBIA norms for branches and departments.

ii) IS Audit and Vigilance Department: To ensure the security of information systems,
the Bank had appointed external CISA Certified Information Systems Audit Firms to
conduct Vulnerability Assessment (VA) & Penetration Testing (PT) of critical
Information Technology Infrastructure such as Servers and Network Devices and
ATM Switch Migration Audit, NPA Automation Process Audit, and UIDAI specified
Information Security Assessment of the Bank were also completed by a CERT-In
empaneled auditor. In addition to the above, 24 Branches and 7 departments of the
Head Office were covered under Information Systems Audit by the Internal IS Audit
team and external CISA certified IS Auditors appointed by the Bank for the F. Y.
2023-24. The Bank’s Vigilance team visited 10 branches, including 3 CCDs (Vashi,
Bhandup & Kandivali) and Treasury, as part of Surprise Vigilance Action.

Accounts Department: Accounts Department looks after filing of RBI Returns and other
returns to be submitted to various authorities such as Income Tax and G.S.T. etc. Further,
Accounts Department also takes care of compliance with all the applicable Accounting
Standards and E-payment of taxes on behalf of customers and centralized bill payments to
all vendors’/service providers.

Banking Ombudsman: In exercise of the powers conferred under section 85 A of the Multi-
State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 (39 of 2002) and amendment (11 of 2023) read with
rules 30A, 30B and 30C of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, the Central
Government has appointed Shri. Alok Agarwal as Co-operative Ombudsman with territorial
jurisdiction extending to entire country for a period of three years as per the terms and
conditions specified in the said Act and rules. His office shall be at 9th Floor, Tower E,
World Trade Centre, Nauroji Nagar, New Delhi — 110 029.

Cooperative Ombudsman shall enquire into the complaints made by any member of a
Multi-State Co-operative Society regarding his/her/their deposits, equitable benefits of
society, functioning, or any other issue affecting the individual rights of the member(s)
concerned in such manner as may be prescribed in the MSCS Act 2002 and Rules
thereunder. The aggrieved members can make their complaints in Form VI as provided in
the MSCS Rules, 2002.
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16)

17)

18)

Cooperative Ombudsman will also be the Appellate Authority against any order passed by
the Cooperative Information Officer of a Multi-State Cooperative Society. Members may
prefer their Appeal in form VII as provided in the MSCS Rules, 2002.

Equal Accessibility through Physical Infrastructure, Information and Communication
Technology:

The Bank’s systems are oriented towards providing better customer service to the Physically
Challenged, Senior Citizens and Differently Abled / Sick and Incapacitated Individuals.
Special attention is bestowed on fulfilling the identified needs of this class of customers.
Care is taken to create adequate infrastructure for Persons with Disability so that they can
stand, move in with or without a wheelchair, or be seated while their banking transactions
are getting conducted. Priority is given to the transactions of Senior Citizens and Differently
Abled Persons. A separate counter / single window facility is earmarked for them in addition
to "May I Help You" counters wherever possible. Staff members are sensitised to the needs
of the Physically Challenged and Senior Citizens. Visually Impaired Citizens are given
access to all the facilities and privileges available to other customers. They are allowed to
avail a loan / any other facility jointly with, or with the help of, a person of their choosing
even if the latter is also visually impaired. A power of attorney or mandate holder may be
appointed by a Visually Impaired Citizen to operate the account on his/her behalf. The
norms for granting loans/services/facilities to Visually Impaired Persons are same as those
for other customers. Help by reading out the terms and conditions of service and filling up
of forms / slips etc. is provided to such customers. They are informed of their rights and
liabilities before offering any product. Facilities of cash withdrawal, cheque book, third-
party payment through cheque, and lockers are also permissible to the Visually Impaired
Customers..

Door Step Banking: The Bank endeavours to provide Door Step Banking to Senior citizens
of more than 70 years of age and Differently Abled or Infirm Persons (having medically
certified chronic illness or disability) including those who are visually impaired.

Accessibility for Wheel Chair Users: Wherever possible, the Bank endeavours to provide
ramps at the entrance to branches and ATMs so as to provide ease of accessibility to wheel
chair users.

Clearing Department: During F.Y 2023-24 your Bank’s Clearing Department in Mumbai
processed 15.84 lakh Inward and 12.79 lakh Outward CTS cheques amounting to
214,027.31 Crore. 26.38 lakh NACH Inward Debit transactions and 3.90 lakh NACH credit
transactions amounting to ¥ 2,279.64 crore were also handled during the F.Y. 2023-24.
We processed 79,737 transactions amounting toX28.06 Crore (including 34212 transactions
amounting to T 6.84 Crore under PM Kisan Sanman Yojana) for credit of your Bank’s
customers under Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) through Aadhar Payment Based Products
system (APBS) of NACH, during the year. Your Bank is offering the service of crediting
interest on Term Deposits to the accounts maintained with other banks as per the
instructions of the depositors. Your bank is also offering the NACH Debit service to
borrowers for easy facility of loan repayment.

To safeguard the interest of accountholders, Positive Pay System (PPS) has been made
mandatory under which prior intimation in writing in prescribed format or through
registered mail is to be submitted by the customers to the Bank while issuing cheques of
% 5.00 lakh & above. Western Grid has been merged with Southern Grid w.e.f. 13" October
2023 under One Nation One Grid system (also known as National Grid). Your Bank has set
up Inhouse processing of CTS Instruments w.e.f. June 2023.

Treasury Department: Treasury operations include the important task of managing
liquidity on day to day basis, managing the investment portfolio, and maintaining the
statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) and Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) for the bank. Your Bank’s
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19)

20)

Treasury also deals in Foreign Exchange and extends support to branches offering foreign
exchange services.

The Ten-Year Benchmark yield softened by 27 bps i.e. it fell from 7.32% on 31 March
2023 to 7.05% on 31%t March 2024 but it had risen to 7.44% in October 2023 during the
year before coming down. The general hardening of the yields in early part of the year was
on account of various factors like surge in US Treasury yields due to elevated inflation, rise
in crude oil prices, comments by RBI on exploring OMO sale of securities in auction,
depreciating rupee, geographical tension due to war between Israel and Hamas, and fears
of keeping interest rates at higher levels for longer period by FED. The later softening of the
yields was on account of factors like news of inclusion of India’s government bonds in JP
Morgan’s Global Bond Index from June 2024, huge buying by Foreign Portfolio Investors,
FED indicating a cumulative 75 bps rate-cuts in 2024 and lower-than-expected gross
borrowing for FY2024-25.

Rupee observed volatility with high of ¥ 81.65 to USD on 4% May 2023 and low of X 83.49
to USD on 10th November 2023 before closing at ¥ 83.40 to USD at end of March-2024.

Treasury focused on garnering interest income and avoiding depreciation in SLR investments
in the Trading Book. The average return on investments (ROI) stood at 6.64% with Net
Interest Income (NII) at 6.79%.

Forex Department: Your Bank has the Authorised Dealer Category —I license from Reserve
Bank of India for handling independently all types of forex transactions including Exports,
Imports, Remittances (Inward/Outward) and Non-Resident Deposit Accounts/Foreign
Currency Deposit Accounts. The Bank is maintaining foreign currency accounts in USD
with Banks abroad. For providing prompt and efficient forex services to our clients, the
Bank is having three designated “B” category branches at Dadar, Vashi and Pimpri. These
designated branches are equipped with the required facilities to handle all types of Foreign
Exchange transactions independently so that they can serve Forex customers expeditiously.

Your Bank offers a wide range of forex products such as Export Credit (Pre/Post shipment)
in Foreign Currency in addition to Rupee Export Credit. Your Bank is extending the benefit
of Interest Equalization scheme of the Govt. of India to the eligible exporters. The Bank is
opening Import Letters of Credit for the Importers. Forward contracts are also offered to
exporters and importers so as to enable them to minimize their exchange risk. The Bank
also has arrangements to send remittances in other well traded currencies through its
correspondent banking network.

In order to comply with the RBI guidelines for transition from LIBOR (London Interbank
Offered Rate) to ARR (Alternative Reference Rate), your Bank has adopted ARR for respective
currencies.

Planning & Marketing Department: During the year, the Bank actively marketed the
Abhyudaya 500 & Abhyudaya 200 Days’ Deposit Schemes through the Planning and
Marketing Department. Subsequently, the department also marketed actively the
Abhyudaya 100 and Abhyudaya 451 Days’ Schemes which offered attractive rate of interest.
The department carried out several awareness drives across branches for the benefit of
customers and the general public. Awareness drives towards ‘Cyber Security’, ‘RBI Kehata
Hai,’, Reserve Bank of India’s Nation-wide Intensive Financial Awareness Campaign, and
Reserve Bank’s Integrated Ombudsman Scheme were a few of them. Banners and Standees
were displayed across branches for the information of and creation of awareness among
customers during the periods of the respective campaign. On the occasion of the 75%
Republic Day, the Bank conducted a drawing competition for kids in selected Co-operative
Housing societies through all of the 108 branches. The Bank was able to reach out to a
large number of populace and spread the message of saving amongst the Gen Z through
this competition.
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21)

22)

The Bank continued to conduct Digital Awareness Drives as per the RBI guidelines. Bank
distributed posters, banners etc. across branches on digital awareness theme. The same
were also displayed on the Bank’s website and the Bank’s ATM screens.

Third Party Products/Services:

i) Under Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) Regulations
- 2015, the Bank holds a composite license to act as a Corporate Agent for selling
insurance schemes. The Bank sells through its branches, insurance products of LIC
of India, HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd., The New India Assurance Company
Ltd., Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Company Ltd. and Care Health Insurance
Limited. Bank sells all types of Life, General & Health Insurance Policies offered by
these companies through the network of branches.

In order to provide information to customers on comprehensive insurance cover as
per their requirements, Insurance Login days were organized. To spread awareness
of fitness and the necessity of medical insurance, Health Camps were organized at
various branches in association with the insurance companies.

Duringthe F.Y. 2023-24, the Bank continued to actively canvass and spread awareness
of Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY) and Pradhan Mantri Suraksha
Bima Yojana (PMSBY) through its branches. More than one lakh customers availed
the benefits of insurance under these schemes. Under PMJJBY and PMSBY schemes,
45 and 10 claims of Rs. 2 Lakh each were got settled through the insurance companies
during the year. Accidental death / permanent disability claim benefit of Rs. 2 Lakh
is also available to our platinum RuPay Debit Card holders through NPCI. In
accordance with the same, 3 claims of customers were settled during the year.

ii) PAN Card Service: Bank continues to offer PAN Card service to the customers through
UTI Infrastructure Technology Services Ltd. (UTIITSL). This PAN Card service is a
value added service and is offered through 18 branches. This service helps the
customers in complying with their KYC requirements.

Information Technology Department: During the year, the Bank has done successful
migration to a new state of the art and a more secured ATM switch from the existing
switch maintained by M/s. Infrasoft Technologies to a new switch which is being maintained
by M/s. Finacus Solutions on 8® August 2023. Post the ATM switch migration, customers
are now getting numerous new features & enhanced service like Debit card control, Limits
On/Off facility etc.

During the year, e-Learning software has been developed In-House for the benefit of all our
staff members. The e-Learning platform has been named as “Gyanvardhini” and it can be
accessed through the URL www.gyanvardhini.com.

After RBI’s decision in September 2023, to demonetize ¥ 2000/- denomination currency
notes and withdraw them from circulation, Bank has taken prompt steps to recalibrate of
all its ATMs.

As part of a Cyber Security Awareness campaign, Bank has conducted a simulated e-mail
phishing attack exercise.

During the year, the Bank has successfully implemented the Oracle Audit Vault & Database
Firewall (AVDF) project in order to prevent the Un-authorized privileged users from
accessing sensitive Data and Un-Authorized Database changes.

Bank has been awarded ISO27001:2013 certificate by Alcumus ISOQAR. This certificate is
valid upto 15% January 2026 and is applicable for our DC — Kurla and DR-Site — Vashi.
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25)

26)

As a part of regulatory compliance, Bank has successfully upgraded the SFMS software
V6.5 to V7.0 as per IFTAS guidelines in order to migrate the NEFT system to Global
Messaging Standards of ISO 20022 to meet NEFT system with the International Payment
Industry standards.

During the year, Bank has taken a decision to extend the UPI facility to SBYOUTH account
holders.

Bank has successfully on boarded on the Citizen Financial Cyber Frauds Reporting &
Management System (CFCFRMS) portal.

Centralised Data Entry Cell: The Department is doing the Data Entry Work of all branches.
PAN card verification of applicants is also done in this Department. Data-entry at the
centralised location helps improve updation of data which in turn proves helpful for data
mining at the time of preparation of different reports. Besides data-entry, the Department
is managing issuance of Personalised Cheque Books of all branches, and verification of
KYC documents.

Central Know Your Customer (CKYC): Your Bank has implemented CKYCR guidelines in
the Bank as per the instructions of RBI. The Central KYC number is a unique identification
number allotted by CERSAI to an individual and non-individual customer.

i) Know Your Customer (KYC): The Bank has a sound Know Your Customer (KYC)
Policy duly approved by the Board. The policy ensures that the Bank is dealing only
with bona fide customers.

ii) Anti Money Laundering (AML): Your Bank is taking every possible step to ensure
that the accounts maintained in the Bank are not utilised for conducting Money
Laundering activities. This is done by ensuring that a person with a dubious
background cannot open any account with your Bank. This is done further, among
other things, by verifying the names of the new account-applicants with various lists
provided in the Wordcheck Database such as UN / OFAC / UAPA Terrorist list etc.
This is facilitated by the AML software of the Bank.

The Risk Categorisation of every customer of the Bank is ensured in accordance with
the profile of the customer.

During 2023-24, the Centralized KYC/AML Dept. was instrumental in ensuring
effective transaction monitoring in all the 108 branches and HO Departments, and
further submitting, in the revised CSV format to the FIU-IND, New Delhi, various
statutory reports on scheduled time using FINGate 2.0 portal, in compliance with the
provisions of PMLA, 2002.

Risk Management/MIS Department: Banks in general are exposed to various kinds of
risks like credit risk, market risk, operational risk, and Cyber risk. With a view to having
effective control over the perceived risks as above, the bank has put in place Board Approved
Policies and constituted subject-wise risk management committees. In line with the RBI
directives, the Bank has appointed a Chief Risk Officer (CRO) and has constituted a ‘Risk
Management Committee’ (RMC) for overall Risk Management.

The bank has adopted an Internal Credit Rating (grading) system. The rating of a borrower
enjoying credit facilities above a specified limit is done annually, based on which pricing of
the credit facilities is decided. Your bank has a full-fledged structure of front office, mid-
office and back office for managing the Market Risk.

The MIS Dept. facilitates submission of various reports to the regulatory authority as well
as to the senior executives and management. The Dept. also focuses on bringing about
overall improvement in the data quality by providing online support to branches and
classroom trainings to the staff members.
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32)

Action Plan for Prevention of Fresh Slippages, Recovery & Reduction of NPAs for the
Financial Year 2024-25: Bank has adopted various legal measures for recovery of NPAs
such as initiating action under the provisions of SARFAESI Act, Filing recovery cases u/s
84 of MSCS Act or u/s 19 of RDDBFI Act, and Filing of applications before NCLT under
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code against corporate borrowers for early resolution of NPAs.
The NPA accounts are being monitored by Committee consisting of the Chief Executive
Officer, Dy. Gen. Managers of the Legal and Recovery Department and review of pending
litigations, SARFAESI actions & execution of Awards, winding up petition etc. is being
taken. With all the above measures we are confident of bringing down the Gross NPAs as
well as Net NPAs significantly by 31.03.2025.

Proposal for provisioning requirements for the F.Y. 2024-25 and plan to improve
profitability of the bank: For the financial year ended 31.03.2024 bank has made a
provision of 2 650.97 crore towards BDDR against the required provision of X 650.93 crore.
During the FY 2024-25, all out efforts will be made for recovery in NPA accounts as on
31.03.2024 as well as for prevention of fresh slippages. It will be the endeavor of the bank
to reduce the gross as well as net NPAs of the bank during the FY. 2024-25 so that there
would be no additional provisioning requirement, or there will be minimum provisioning
requirement towards BDDR in the FY 2024-25, which would ultimately improve the
profitability of the bank.

One Time Settlement Scheme [OTS] & Compromise Settlement Scheme (CSS) for
non- performing advances accounts: One Time Settlement Scheme (OTS) implemented
by the Bank for the FY 2023-24 was based on the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of
India from time to time. The Bank has also implemented Compromise Settlement Scheme
(CSS) during the FY 2023-24. During the FY 2023-24, the bank has approved 171 proposals
under One Time Settlement Scheme/Compromise Settlement Scheme. The bank has
recovered X 4503.45 lakh in NPA accounts closed under the said schemes. The Bank has
recovered X 4400.70 lakh in respect of 183 borrowers under OTS and X 102.75 lakh in
respect of 6 borrowers under CSS. (OTS P.Y. X 785.23 lakh of 195 borrowers & CSS P.Y.
%3241.83 lakh of 25 borrowers). Amount of sacrifice involved in OTS & CSS is 1159.57 lakh
& % 45.61 lakh respectively.

Based on the certification of empaneled valuer of the Bank, the Bank has considered the
Realizable Sale Value (RSV) for calculation of BDDR provision on NPAs as per the resolution
passed in the Board meeting dated 15.03.2023 in conformity with the RBI Master circular
on Income Recognition, Asset classification, Provisioning and other related matters-UCBs'.

Prudential Write Off: During the F.Y.2023-24, Bank has not written off any account. The
Bank has recovered 3492.15 Lakh in Written off accounts during the F.Y.2023-24.

Sale of Stressed Assets/NPAs to Asset Reconstruction Companies: As per the guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India on sale of financial assets to Asset Reconstruction
Companies (ARC's) by Multi-State Co-Op. Bank, the Bank had already framed the Policy
for Transfer of Stressed Loan Exposures. During the financial year 2023-24, The Bank has
not sold NPAs to Asset Reconstruction Companies. As on 31.03.2024, The Bank is holding
security Receipts amounting to X 73,163.38 lakh. During the F.Y.2023-24, Security
Receipts amounting to X 5,271.35 lakh have been redeemed. The Bank is following up with
ARCs for early redemption of Security Receipts.

Phoenix ARC has completed eight years and out of remaining ARCs, some of the trusts
have completed 5 years and further extended by 3 years & some of the trusts have not
completed five years.

HRM & Staff Training College: During F.Y.2023-24, the Staff Training College, Vashi,
organized training programs (including 35 class room training programmes at the Staff
Training College, Vashi) on 24 different subjects. The subjects included “Scope of Internal
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Audit / Concurrent Audit”, “KYC guidelines”, “Loans and Advances”, “Data purification”,
“Risk Based Internal Audit”, “SARFAESI”, “CMS Portal”, “Customer Service”, “Marketing of
Third-Party Products”, “DocsZone, DMS and CKYC”, “Strategic and Practical aspects of
NPA recovery”, “TDS”, “GST”, etc. The training programmes covered 1077 staff-members in
total.

Six special “On Job Training Programmes” on the subject of information and handling of
fire Extinguisher were organised by your Bank for the staff members. The places where
they were organized were Koparkhairane, Kamothe, CDEC Dept, Antop Hill, Kharghar,
Parel.

During the F. Y. 2023-24, your Bank nominated 108 employees including Executives and
Officers for the training programs organised and conducted by external organisations and
agencies. The organisations and agencies included College of Agricultural Banking (RBI),
Indian Institute of Banking and Finance (IIBF), Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of
India (FEDAI), Vaikunth Mehta National Institute Of Co-Operative Management
(VAMNICOM), Avasure Technologies Pvt. Ltd., The Associated Chambers of Commerce and
Industry of India (ASSOCHAM), Fintelekt Advisory Services Pvt. Ltd., The Maharashtra
Urban Co-op. Banks’Federation Ltd., The Brihan Mumbai Nagri Sahakari Banks Association
Ltd., M. Visvesvaraya Industrial Research and Development Centre (MVIRDC), and Indian
Bank’s Association (IBA).

Obituary: The Administrator’s Committee deeply mourn the passing away of various
eminent personalities, Shareholders, Employees and former Employees of the Bank and
other members from Abhyudaya Bank Parivar, during the year under report.

Acknowledgements: The Administrator’s Committee place on record their grateful thanks
to the Governor, Dy. Governors, Executive Directors, Chief General Managers, General
Managers, other Officials and staff of Reserve Bank of India, the Joint Secretary to the
Government of India and Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies [New Delhi], the
Secretary, Co-operation Dept. & the Commissioner for Co-operation and Registrar of Co-
operative Societies of Maharashtra State, Karnataka State and Gujarat State and their
other officials for the guidance and co-operation extended from time to time.

Our thanks are also due to the Chairman, Directors and Executives of National Federation
of Urban Co-op. Banks and Credit Societies Ltd., Indian Banks’ Association, Foreign
Exchange Dealers' Association of India, Brihan Mumbai Nagari Sahakari Banks’ Association
Ltd., Maharashtra Urban Co-op. Banks’ Federation Ltd., Maharashtra State Urban Co-op.
Banks' Association Ltd., Mumbai Sahakari Board Ltd. and Maharashtra Rajya Sahakari
Sangh, for their co-operation.

We thank executives and officials of CCIL, NPCI, and IDRBT for supporting the bank from
time to time.

We also thank the President and office bearers of The Abhyudaya Co-op. Bank Employees
Union and Abhyudaya Bank Officers’ Association for their co-operation. The Administrator’s
Committee place on record their appreciation of the officers and staff of the Bank for their
dedicated services in promoting business development and customer service.

We are very much thankful to the Print and Electronic Media for encouraging the Bank, by
giving co-operation from time to time. We also place on record our thanks to all our
shareholders, depositors, borrowers and well wishers for the confidence reposed in the
Bank and for enabling it to progress from strength to strength.

Mumbai P. S. Salian Satya Prakash Pathak
10t July, 2024 Chief Executive Officer Administrator
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HLHRAT TR eATa FHre], Tt F=al [qavhaRished aedl THIER @], SR he GR 03%
1 I AU THYT oY, STHRFSGE! FHATd 0T T 0 3%-RY, AT faeaia eies deiddes! STaader
ST T AT HeHH AT, I7 STell HRONd Sl

TUATAT YUE AR STHA TafTHIEU SR eTehral ot ¥ H, R0 33 Ul GUAM 284 TIF Uid J0H
SR 31ef S=edH TIde! Higerell T g o Aregal 033 TsH ¢ 3.%% T Yfd JUH Sl 319l Tes MSel. A
THTER TEUS AT 0% HEH BUAT € 3. %0 TIY Ul JUH STei SahT HIGTE.

FHTIMTR fIAMTH @I el AT Scq— JTefaoT STfoT SR -JEiehiiie oefe aiedn Ie=an Jeard 2™
250 Aiehe Hisd hel. dauehiericl TUEH I ST §.§¥% FAh AT T oK ST 3¢9 §.9%%
T Wl

AMINTES fEeR HATRI- 2 =1 TREHT Wt el 2718, A1 SHeaeRime i, 21, e (376 / 2seas),
stferamet o, fareht qeT @t 2= THTesT e, et o fagel dwmed JuaeioRyey @it siesTd. ekl
foreeht fafearsh den wfta enfor =raftcan <ar 2met JrEmel steean grel , et enfor faodt = “<i” Joferes
TINET R o7, T “at” JoiuRe IMEigk 99 Yohr faeeh faf o =eer Tkl g sied
ST TR YehIT=All Hal = ST ST el arder JRIaea ST AHS! Hel UEmed STavdsh
N gd gfaen wenfud Fean e .

IS s R T¥eien faest fafmaren dar=n siamh $g e, @id s suamesy fefa faf
ENIE] (Rupee Export Credit) TS BrAl ArEyET ot H?\'l'q%ﬁ fdfera frafa &t (":l'lm'”ﬂ"fif
THE ATISauiHa) [Export Credit (Pre/post shipment) in Foreign Currency]| JraTE FHERT Bl
AT WT AT FHMHIRLT AT (Interest Equahzatlon Scheme) e fafaerEe ara
Y AT E|C=h“f"'|| |"|¢||C|C{|{ ‘/Il‘échl"ll IC{('1| Sldl. 6‘||“|Q’1l W d*il"*ll('i({l{l‘oql °1C||"| E'Ch_cf ?IET 3:|'|-c5 an'r@?! Fﬂﬁ
. faeht fafmardiar Sesarren SieHi SHeRaTo Tehi=1 Tdl a1 TeUH STIel o fafaar sTfr
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ATAER UEHHTS! HITETES HIRT HI ITAE FTH <. ML (JUHSIeR Wigd) 71 21 feresft gei=i
T FHIVER ST @RSl — Toshl Bt 7ol 07 a1 a19 A1l STIeT st foeel HaraaTe Sehiamad
FAR-TER hel 3T

S (LIBOR) MR 19 g UTRSN (ARR) AT SR e eRuATEs e TR {gred st it
e Brel, e SiHcresTIaiire) s fafae fageft semiene! Jafid TeTReTR SR Tu[ TR $Td.

T enfur gure Tt srearer et e s faear feT nfor que fammat “erges yoo”
3 “S1YRT oo AT 3T AN Wik fIqUM el TR ATE {9 3Tt 1T SU=AT 31T
~g00 MM SIS —¥u ] AT 3T AToRl Gk forquM shel. fI9RTH WRaTsTIaT=a A1 Areeha
SIFOT W= ST IreAmed SISl dierdl o sew fafay @ Tefae. o demmey “areer
T " RS e 7, IR e ot “ue fafauas S ifae T g snfor
ST SleaTd TMEhi=AT STNEHTEIS UAeiadreh], TS S, [amgR IEiae[ eahfavard 31,
Wy T TORSACATT gd TIEH SIS § 0 ¢ IM@=a AR fHaesh e e Sediqeia e
Tel-Hettard! fosshereasi STefsvar oo, X Tauf=an Weamgd el s Hiedm TR S
1 Irhedl ST g SHCTU fUeiaeda srerdien Tewrel Ureg shvad e I et

fefsteat oraeri=n fawd oo wrarmeE yefifd swvamane ufaediaseh onfor gfaeddren 2= faawo et.
T YeRITE A seh freal SHTaisTIaTdiel Sehaeaalan que TEITH =41 Selaeieh TSEaie] dadhda.

T HerTeAT Wargiaeret fasht 2o feaamor :
i) fomn fawes Ta : Mue dhas SRS foM 0 4 TIR HIURE Usie T T At faesuaren

Qchrﬂd RECIE]! 33"% ATl A9 v b LIC of India, HDFC Life Insurance Co. Ltd., The New India As-
surance Company Ltd., Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Ltd., 37T Care Health Insurance Ltd.,
o1 =TT ey ar el s fadaid wid. ;= WG SedgR el s g,
qrAT= form ST Taree foamn oren we famifawae o SUeed &G od STHd. el ST TRei—
THR TG T e U 61d ATl ST sehea Hel IMaiTe[ fomT LOGIN DAY ¥ TRt
1 gqA formT == SR IEmEA SR ffa srfevand et

R0R3-3% AT faauid s FEFH Siia-s=id oo Femr (PMJJBY) STfOT Fermest qeem famn
AT (PMSBY) AT S AT TRHAT TICT VATHTh SYCTsE H&A QUaTe ST 1 faeeit STsImyat
FHOAT B FHATH AR Iaet. X A=A SFaitd faareha=ara A ¢ SArarget i Tmeehi-i
BT, FHEHAT STeq A fomT s (PMJJBY) S0 TEHST Qe famm A1 (PMSBY) di=
ST TR R A GO ThH ¥4 F Qo THAMWURS S fTH HU=IThST HoX &G Hudd
JTel. NPCI §R &Y Sfele HTEUNHHT ST G S12a HEH S0 A6rel Yeoidh! R T o
& T ITAH 8. TGHAT 3 AT TSI Hofdl T ST

i) U9 TS WAT: ST e JEI3T ST Saicrel Hieedd fof. Ardhd U9 e Jar st S
ST 3R, WS U4 IS WAl & Uk HoIadd Ja e, & T L ¢ uEiHrha gufeed s, faemgR
e KYC FHaiHl FEmi= are ivamd #ed 2.

mfgdt o o faunT: Hefifa et s s ¢ 3TRe 033 U Tt H. Z3pETTe SHTarst
HivTeId 3T8eiel T e WA 1. fhiend Hicgera ivieia sTecelcl STIa oo siferes gRfad ey
oo wierer nftr geenfud el Teiuy R seaHa e Mgk Sfae Hrefer fasor 3am,
HATGT S0l STTaT ISfa0] A1 ST ST 3Tk =TT 31 I~ FaT SO Wil Y SAean 3Ted. e auid
S AT JATHIGT - TFeeR fosha el = T Sued 9 SU=riT e 378, 3-af4T
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TR “Wr " S AT el Tet 3R, AT Qe dsias www.gyanvardhini.com 9T J3IRTA
A ForeT fHesdl.

A 3073 HEA YA FZad S 3000 GUIATAT Tl i G0 S0 ST sl
ATcehies el Tel T YAATTHih Shel. TTFeR L& ST HIfeH=l Teh ST 21 e sichel SHel Th{eT
o Yfaeyq AT &% TR A=l GINT 6 Sraae.

Tifedt domEE fa9Y gaheR ST HogTeiel faguedd wav fHesvary sewa e onfor fagmed
3TAfE gohd GIBIedd _@3 T ISt sﬁﬁ Oracle Audit Vault & Database Firewall 91 Tehed IR
STHATT AT, Sehell Alcumus - ISOQAR T ISO 27001:2013  FHIUGS HEH H{0ATd el 216, TFeX
YHTUIGS SIS DC — Fel 3T DR- Site - AN STRATIAHIS! TS HUATT el YA o 4 STHAN R0 R§
T I TR,

IFTAS o HARTG¥® Fol SR hedl Bl Sl NEFT JUMEll ISO R0 0 IR AHHMER d8eTul TReid 378, Hal
UG ST Sdeh TOei=al USRIl STIHGA 3718, T Y=l HRAUHIdE! b el SFMS
AR V6.5 TRH V7.0 T STl Jeaicr el

HeT Juid sihd UPI HIFT o9 SBYOUTH WIERl STTsY & <ugr= fufg Sraet. T8 Ureshiamet

et WreR sieTesai= wifedt ST eI FRUAHIS! STaeiedT el (CFCFRMS) 9% 31T%@ STet,

Shelehe ATfEdT ACUIl hel: T Hel U9 WHEEre! Wifedtean Siguie w1 idl. @SRl Yade =
STl HITAT HIHE HET el TR TSl Hfe oA haidhd AIGuiHes Td FerR=l Hifed! STemed T@uar
TAIST e B, e fafaer streareti=an ATt savae STEauar ifgd G- Al Hed 2id.
TIfec= Aiguit 21 HIHITET X Fe1 TR TIEid STEeie SaR i TUST Td AT WTfer SR SH1es

ST UTeeh JNBET Sheld Tarer T (CKYCR): : 3119630 sleh [CKYCR (Central KYC Registry)] * 319ell
ek i@’ Fard Heem a1 geur qdg Reed s foeiedn Y= 9o el 36, Central KYC
SISk BT Ueh kil 3197 Ush KNG AT AT TSRS 1978l HUaT IR @ITERIET oL hetell

THHaIgd 3 HHh 3TR.

i) STUAT UTeeh BT (KYC): ' ST UTeeh Siez@n’ A1 HaeH Harersh He™ fafed A Hs shorel
R SIhgR TEfael S, T HRT TEfaed s Hdes TG Tehiod HaeR gleid 378 §
gffeea g

ii) LGl mwm (Anti Money Laundering- AML) T‘:ﬁﬁ_(‘ﬁﬁ QrerEn T4t Fﬁ?:ﬁ_rl'ql?jpf TETR _@3
T3 AT ek TIHR Hesell ¥ ST, WU HIRTEIE YeH STHITA SRV SaRiT= @I sohd
IS SIS 9 § GHREd hel S, § AHvAEE], S0 SUHASTHIAT 9Had, e @il TS
Tog® STl A9 fafge AvigR Jaia Heledn STais-a Sai=a 1ea] HXi=a1 Arimed ™
T AR AT, &2l aurdel SAd. 3T YAl ARHET UN/OFAC/UAPA STfaRai= ATEl, Sefal
o= =1eY, == SH S71R. S HIHaTE ST HAl TSR HFEasT=al g’ sieTgH Tl St
T S, She Tk TMEhre ST Jariieur & Meahide =T THo AfediIarR A= FHet ST

R033- 3% AT fqarfa s S haTarl/ TUATE faamTH, e £ o ¢ T ST e saferdiata
fafay faum Ai=arwed o= SeRRiat THRT <8esUll hall. TTAIHTY FIU-IND & FHIid CSV
FH=1a fafay SuifT o@aTa @l FINGate .0 a1 HaeR Sr@d el ST i HeT @
PMLA, 00 R I Il aldaid et hel.

S ST fa9 T / SHaeeIu= =T TulTet! farsmT: e SHr=a: Seofayde, aeRusaydes,
HERRITTIS S FrHeRiayae 3N fafay JfEqir die A6 AT, ST FhReA ATOEu= SaHt
T T STUTvaT=a UM sk Helleleh Heos™ HolX hetall HIRUN SifiTeRRetell STed ST A
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SATIEHT Sl Ueh ST STETIH IR e el 3T Ueh Wiy ST ST TiHet T Sheft
3R,

YT Skl O SGH=AT e o= Siavd Uead STaciferet S T faanfera qaieadia
STl ST 3T FEAHTIT=AT STTER =i Siamd. SSTRuSAT SRy SHeRTI=1a! ST sehd Whe MY,
firg offftre oTiftr o STTRH 319 HYUT ToAT 3T,

AT AT JOTei=A1 gR, e, SHaeeme 311 s SRl aie Afedrare! fafas steare fmior
o FIET el ST, Tare= eciertor 1Ifor e Toreaid Yo et AEiT dehles Gevias AIEHigR
TR 0T S0 freronell weer=i- Yferr avia o1 SR Hed HI0 & R eI A1 Joed
ERGH

TEAT YHTUT ST THATIT Shel@Ted et 3T ITeeh BIUIT=AT fa9i- BTUTHT ST IREUT ST ST caTeedh
AT oIS Tgelt / RO TS MMUTUT JATHTST R0%- AT faeawiamst gheit-
SRS,

o TG FolreAT TGS Yy fafas FEeei Sur™ AfTeiel 3TRd: — SARFAESI ShIFEr=al
farferyr TRARTTHR heledl HREMT, FgUsHE TghRl BT held ¢ ¥ TaR S RDDBFI HERT=AT Held
9] TER FHelel AT HITAE IgeAl T, THIcTee~dl M0 Sehedl HEamiiel Teil STTa% HeieR
HUATAT TG ol IS TR FIOATTTA  NCLT IR 3.

T FEGR AHR M0 ITTTewadsh (HAST A0 agel) = FHEY SHAed TH HHdgR
FIAIGH QAT TR STl S SO AT SO S0 B AHOT=AT RO SeIN Bdel Sl
Yeiferd STHACHT FIAGIR FHNA, SARFAESI HIETET S0 Taiid Hareai=i sietasTavi, a1 SHRyR
TS STa AT heel 31, = STIerel FHfdgR =iael STidl. S §6 SURREISHHS 32.03.%0%4
T Bees ST Tt ST FoTrelt UTdes! Seaahiicdl WIeH STTUIE SIS Iehal AT STl @I 3T1R.

0R%-3Y T fAIAauiaES! HUTATE TRTUMT aidg et ST sehell ATHyEar GUrett Seet
Tiferset I

32 A J0R% st T facqasia gfed onfor Horfaa weatdet aRae §40.%3 HIE TU TAH SATIH
ST YA Shed T €409 BT TUF TAH hell MME. 0 ¥—RY AT TIadid 32.03.303% AT TSt
STCITGE ST Fhsti<l agell vl ST ST FofHed ol R 7 T 7 Ul 1St Fadradl Fae el
S, R0 ¥-3Y, AT foeaid s Sees T8 o STIe FoliHe T2 Sea AVAEE I el
SRl ATYSAT ATEUATd SETal ST9l STUeT ST,

AT SHoltel TehlehHl Uiaths AT dgsiie AT
R033-R% A fawiaia oo Tafaeiell e Holidrer! THihH TWRahe Ao TR REred o

JeBTes! TR Sheledl ANTGRish Tl STTU%H BT, TEHHTol S 3 0 33— AT faeasid desiie ATl
T, THHHT TRAHS ST TesiTe 1 S A=At Siad s R0 X 3-R% 2T farcaaaria TH 2 9 T
TS el W?ﬂ?—m’w—gﬁ Soh STICAIGh HoT@INTT ¥4 03,84 WWWW Wﬁwﬁ
RAHE AT Q¢ 3 FOIQNIHET ¥¥o00.90 TG TUI ITHAT T TSAIS AT & FoiaRihed
R 0.9y TG TIH T THEY e, (I T TG el ST TR i Aoedad] TehihH! TAhS AT
R34 FEAGRIFTT 8L 4.3 AT TIF T SIS ATHAT 4 FolaRh g R¥2.¢3 ARG GO AT THAT
YT FRUATT AT BT ) . THHH! TAhS ST ST TSHIE ST AT ST sIehell SRIaaTd ARTee]
AT THAT 3TThH £ Q4 %.4\ o T S0 %Y. € 3 TG B9 3791 ST,
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S TSI MO WU FoleR AT ARaard (R0 SRS SheAre AT difeishdter
TeTheRI- T Shotedn ageiayd fashed=n STER Jae STe. a1 YaE sheal s HeeH LY
T 033 <A1 A3HId 3T HoX Fell 378, & TR Uik AR Rered ot AR Feshil Shiandt “ o
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TefoEae st HeiET:

R033-3% AT facarfa s SIvrae @i feifad shotet 18, ot feifad Sherean Wraimeie ¥. 3.4 e
T TFRA S R0 3R A faramia ae et

SAUTEeh / AU Shoi@Te el HITHT YAa vt shu=aid ferent:

3TR. T 3TYEAT sk R0 3-R¥ A1 forcafa fareiiar WietHe qraievlt =i Faciel i faeherel ATl
32 ATE 0% Us Shehe 0326 3. 3¢ oG HUAr=AT FaagRET TWeT med. R o33-3% AT faeasid sdpet
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Fitean aget fafdegrere snfor saeiitss 3 ', ‘wiaeded #xaurd (TDs)’, ¢ %] 31for ¥+ (GsT)’,
TGS TS BIAT. TR § 00\0 HHARAT FFATEIUT JuUllei= <A1+ Brae.

ST =1 formam=ht wifedt ST SR 23 e TaTesTaid Arered GfTeTo SUATEre! Yeael hread! &
Tordre shreishn STRRAUATT 3TTet. ShIORE0], SHHIS, CDEC fawm, sfeiy fedt, @R onftr wes 2 o e
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AT e 033 — % AT Teleetariicd AT AU SIS AR € FHITE STHATH THT £ 0 & FHHEA
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$fea TITge 3 sifhT 3 HRATH (IIBF)

HRA TS fead STIauyT 311t 3f$aT (FEDAI)

A3 Hedl IS LI 31 T - I feg FeTie (VAMNICOM)
T SIS Tad 3T HiAY 38 TSWT AT 3fSAT (ASSOCHAM)
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TR 37eT ! AR fIeg Jo HEH fa.
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FTHT: Shell ABAB] AN hedTaed o e [cedraee {ges sad TTeaT, ST, Hder] Herels,
TTIRIHTLATI, HETeATETIh, 31 ISR af, FH=rl o, Teafaa—IRd TR o Hehrl TLdi= s
fraye (et fooet), T899 HeNIR, HHles oMUl oRId Ted TN Hfwd, el g, Heaus anfir
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Sehell Joaloles! sheledl Feehieee TGS, HHeiad, SaSILse I Yy a e
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024
To,
The Members,
Abhyudaya Co-Op. Bank Ltd.
Mumbai.
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Abhyudaya Co-Operative Bank
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31t
March 2024, the Profit and Loss Account, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and

notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements together with the Notes thereon give the information required
by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative societies) as amended by the
Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020,the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002
and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of
India and the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31%* March 2024;
(b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

(¢) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("the SAs”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are
further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial statements”
section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the ICAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and
the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative
Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Bank’s management are responsible for the preparation of the Other Information. The Other
Information comprises the information included in the Bank’s Annual report, including other
explanatory information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s
report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. When we read the Annual Report including other explanatory information.
If, we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate
the matter to those charged with governance.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Bank’s management are responsible with respect to the preparation of these Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, and provisions of the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation
(Amendment) Act, 2020, the circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the guidelines issued by the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, the Multi-State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 from time to
time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Acts for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Bank’s Management is also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.
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o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

The financial statements of the Bank for the previous year ended March 31, 2023 were audited
by our firm. For the F.Y. 2022-23 required provision of Rs. 19,313.30 Lakh on Security Receipts
had not been provided by the Bank and we had expressed qualified opinion vide our report dated
June 23, 2023 on the financial statements pertaining to F.Y. 2022-23.

The said provision of Rs.193,13.30 Lakh has been provided by the Bank during F.Y. 2023-24 and
accordingly the same has been complied with.

Our opinion is not modified in respect to this matter.
Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

1. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and
“B” respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable
to Co-operative societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020
and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies
Rules, 2002.

2. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, and the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the
Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to
be satisfactory;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches/offices;

c) The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers
of the Bank;

d) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this report, are in agreement with the books of account and the returns;

e) The reports on the accounts of the branches/offices audited by the branch concurrent/
internal auditors have been forwarded to us and have been properly dealt with by us
in preparing this Report;

f) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down
by accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks
subject to notes to accounts;

g) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not
noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization
of money due to the bank.

3. As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
books of account and other records and as required by Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Co-
operative Societies Rules, 2002 we report on the matters specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the
said Rule, to the extent applicable to the Bank.
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(@)

(b)

(d)

(f)

During the course of our audit, we have not come across transactions which appear
to be contrary to the provisions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002,
the rules or the bye-laws of the Bank.

During the course of our audit, we have not come across transactions which appear
to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, to the extent
applicable to the Bank.

The following advances are categorized as doubtful or loss assets as per prudential
norms of RBI as on 31 March, 2024 and reported in terms of clause (c) of Rule 27(3)
of The Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules.

(Rs. in Lakh)

Provision held
64,511.02

Category
Doubtful Assets
Loss Assets 27.53 27.53
Total 97,242.45 64,538.55

As per information provided by the Bank to us and the best of our knowledge, the
following credit facilities have been sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the
Board (at the time of supersession) or their relatives.

Outstanding
97,214.92

(Rs. in Lakh)

Overdue
(If Any)

Particulars Outstanding Amount

as on 31.03.2024
Fund Based 25.58 54.76 NIL
Non-Fund Based 9.82 10.17 NIL

During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any violations of
guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the Reserve Bank of India. Since the Bank has
neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from National Bank for Agriculture
and Rural Development, our comments regarding violations of guidelines issued by
the said Bank are not called for.

Security Value

To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central
Registrar, which require reporting under this Rule.

For Sanjay Rane & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.121089W /W 100878

(CA. Abhijeet Deshmukh)
Partner
M. No. 129145

Date: 24t June, 2024
Place: Mumbai

UDIN: 24129145BKAJZ05126
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024 (AUDITED)

(Amount in )

SR. . e g s1ees SCH Current Year Previous Year
No. |Capital And Liabilities NO. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 Capital (m@aa) 1 2,35,35,49,050.00 2,15,85,65,020.00
2 ;;S)er"e And Surplus (7197 57 2 22,23,68,97,818.91 18,99,51,73,527.40
3 Deposits And Other Accounts (3dr) 3 91,18,40,30,318.40 1,07,76,06,07,913.28
4 Borrowings (SFFaRY) 4 1,00,64,78,966.56 2,05,79,54,000.00
Bills For Collection Being Bills
5 Receivable (As Per Contra) 59,10,45,959.67 52,69,44,632.90
(ageirdr ST faer)
Overdue Interest Reserve
6 (eifirt T Feh) 2,14,99,58,648.70 1,69,02,43,371.43
7 Interest Payable (33 7o) 9,57,46,143.89 11,14,56,301.65
8 Other Liabilities (371 éu'ﬁ) 5 99,81,28,269.27 1,43,32,18,778.86
GRAND TOTAL 1,20,61,58,35,175.40 | 1,34,73,41,63,545.52
SR. Propertv And Assets SCH Current Year Previous Year
NO. perty NO. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 Cash (75) 6 7,24,82,27,956.78 7,91,43,37,239.90
Balances With Other Banks
2 o 7 4,47,82,14,945.67 4,11,94,28,076.40
(SR dPciet Rieerep)
3 Money At Call & Short Notice - 76,35,27,908.33
4 Investments (Jauh) 8 32,55,71,57,194.93 41,41,99,72,237.08
) Advances (ﬁ) 9 55,90,86,17,768.97 62,81,07,29,620.30
6 Interest Receivable (39 =1e7)
a) On Investments (JaaueiaNie]) 41,93,25,209.30 46,42,29,040.97
b) On Advances OIR (As per
Contra) ( ) ) 2,14,99,58,648.70 1,69,02,43,371.43
Bills Receivable Being Bills For
7 Collection (As Per Contra) 59,10,45,959.67 52,69,44,632.90
(agerrar Aot fel)
8 Branch Adjustments (ITERI THRH) 15,06,091.71 1,43,61,562.72
9 Fixed Assets 10 7,12,85,38,107.66 7,70,67,90,039.12
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024 (AUDITED)

(Amount in %)

SR. Property And Assets SCH Current Year Previous Year
NO. perty NO. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
10 Capital Work In Progress 1,27,13,30,660.80 1,27,09,86,824.86
11 Other Assets (377 Rig) 11 84,40,50,755.51 91,63,57,373.86
12 Deferred Tax Asset (g &= i) 4,30,28,83,132.12 3,18,05,31,354.12
13 Profit & Loss Account 12 3,71,49,78,743.58 1,93,57,24,263.53
GRAND TOTAL 1,20,61,58,35,175.40| 1,34,73,41,63,545.52
Contingent Liabilities
Bank Liabilities for
1 Guarantee issued on behalf of 5,38,03,92,043.97 5,87,71,89,186.11
customers
5 Letter of Credit issued on behalf of 25,58,78,310.00 30,31,22,920.00
customers
Other : Items for which the Bank is
contingently liable: Amount
3 transferred to the Depositor 87,11,37,336.44 80,17,41,828.42
Education and Awareness Fund
(DEA Fund)
4 Any other Contingent Liability
i) Forward Exchange Contracts 3,69,64,43,170.00 4,40,14,66,418.00
ii) Others (Refer Notes to Accounts) 3,15,86,25,379.82 26,54,05,530.82
GRAND TOTAL 13,36,24,76,240.23 11,64,89,25,883.35
As per our Report of even date
For SANJAY RANE & ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN: 121089W/W100878)
CA. ABHIJEET DESHMUKH SATYA PRAKASH PATHAK PREMNATH S. SALIAN
DESIGNATED PARTNER ADMINISTRATOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE
M.NO. : 129145 OFFICER

(Statutory Auditors )
Place : Mumbai

Date : 24th June, 2024
UDIN : 24129145BKAJZ05126
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2024 (AUDITED)

(Amount in %)

SR. EXPENDITURE SCH CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
NO NO. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 |[INTEREST ON DEPOSITS &
BORROWINGS
a) On Deposits 4,71,35,56,806.98 4,81,89,60,618.89
b) On Borrowings (Repo/ Call/ CBLO/ 12,48,17,294.28 24,19,60,411.45
LAF/LTD)
2 |Salaries, Allowances, Provident Fund, 1,61,53,83,042.02 2,04,74,66,237.95
Gratuity etc.
3 |Directors' and Local Committee members 49,76,500.00 74,47,026.00
Meeting Fees & Allowances
4 |Rent, Rate, Taxes, Insurance & Lighting 45,79,94,157.92 45,74,70,077.31
5 |Law Charges 3,40,56,512.64 2,66,05,804.90
6 |Postage, Telegram & Telephone Charges 1,89,41,141.12 2,06,94,354.71
7 |Auditors Fees 98,21,600.00 1,35,13,500.00
8 |Depreciation on and Repairs and 13 57,37,66,515.84 34,61,88,742.41
Maintenance to Property
9 |Printing & Stationery 2,11,25,593.17 1,82,46,858.42
10 |Advertisement 1,31,20,544.94 72,92,537.64
11 |Amortisation of Computer Software 1,21,98,784.39 2,13,11,477.95
12 |Loss on Sale of Assets 54.00 -
13 |Amortisation of Premium on Investment 8,08,41,371.84 8,24,03,660.55
14 |Loss on Redemption (Govt. Sec.) 15,02,101.68 11,06,572.24
15 |Other Expenditure 14 44,32,61,505.62 49,05,65,375.25
16 |Bad Debts Written Off - 21,97,48,254.31
17 |Security Receipts Written Off 3,96,95,000.00 5,85,412.00
Profit before Provisions & Contingency 39,84,20,980.57 13,98,15,137.47
and Income Tax
18 |PROVISIONS
a) Provision against Depreciation on 25,61,64,900.00 28,43,875.00
Investment
b) Provision against BDDR on Security 2,78,51,36,000.00 1,32,29,57,160.00
Receipts
c) Provision against Bad & Doubtful 93,27,06,384.38 2,42,46,00,000.00
Debts Reserve
d) Provision against Restructured - 87,88,000.00
Accounts
e) Provision against Contigent Liabilities 1,81,01,403.00 -
3,99,21,08,687.38 3,75,91,89,035.00
Profit before Income-tax -3,36,39,00,152.71 -3,52,57,30,484.79
19 |Provision for Tax:
a) |Current Income-tax - 18,852.00
b) |Deferred Tax -1,12,23,51,778.00 -1,16,17,96,897.00
c) |Income-tax of earlier years/(Excess - -
provision for Income-tax of earlier years
written back)
-1,12,23,51,778.00 -1,16,17,78,045.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 11,03,48,15,435.82 11,41,89,77,911.98
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
315T MARCH, 2024 (AUDITED)

(Amount in %)

SR. INCOME SCH CURRENT YAER PREVIOUS YEAR
NO. NO. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 [INTEREST & DISCOUNT
a) On Advances 5,14,39,26,751.50 5,51,49,39,066.31
b) On Investments 2,50,68,41,098.00 2,34,12,67,805.26
c¢) On Lending (Rev.Repo/Call/CBLO/ 9,70,98,147.61 14,53,89,674.93
LAF)
2 |Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 9,49,23,874.56 12,26,98,653.45
3 |Rent on Lockers 6,06,81,345.00 6,26,90,589.00
4 |Profit on Sale of Assets 1,29,53,758.99 22,49,711.77
5 |Profit on Sale of Investments 1,46,59,169.57 1,24,83,750.00
6 |Other Income 15 12,01,89,813.99 8,14,25,118.88
7 |Service Charges 42,35,10,917.93 45,02,74,969.04
8 |Bad Debts Written off Recovered 4,89,99,629.86 82,14,466.50
9 |BDDR written back on Bad Debts written - 21,97,48,254.31
off
10 |BDDR written back on Security Receipts 3,96,95,000.00 -
written off
11 [PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES
WRITTEN BACK
a) Provision against Resolution 17,93,76,430.57 8,71,96,412.74
Framework Written Back
b) Provision against Fraud & - 64,47,000.00
Misappropriation Written Back
¢) Provision against Restructured 20,11,000.00 -
Accounts Written Back
d) Provision against Standard Assets 4,00,00,000.00 -
Written Back
e) Provision against Sundry Liabilities 84,00,123.53 -
(Int. Capitalised) Written Back
12 |Net Loss after Tax 2,24,15,48,374.71 2,36,39,52,439.79
TOTAL INCOME 11,03,48,15,435.82 11,41,89,77,911.98
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SR. INCOME SCH CURRENT YAER PREVIOUS YEAR
NO. NO. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
PROFIT/LOSS OF LAST YEAR B/F -1,93,57,24,263.53 30,93,00,000.00
Add: Transfer from Revaluation Reserve 12,43,37,951.66 1,12,53,967.66
on sale of revalued assets
Add: Transfer from Revaluation Reserve 33,79,55,943.00 10,76,74,208.60
for Depreciation of Revalued Assets
NET PROFIT/LOSS AFTER TAX -3,71,49,78,743.58 -1,93,57,24,263.53
CARRIED FORWARD TO BALANCE
SHEET

As per our Report of even date

For SANJAY RANE & ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(FRN: 121089W/W100878)

CA. ABHIJEET DESHMUKH SATYA PRAKASH PATHAK PREMNATH S. SALIAN
DESIGNATED PARTNER ADMINISTRATOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE
M.NO. : 129145 OFFICER
(Statutory Auditors )

Place : Mumbai
Date : 24th June, 2024
UDIN : 24129145BKAJZ0O5126
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT AND LOSS A/C

(Amount in )

SR. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
NO. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
SCHEDULE - 1
CAPITAL
1 |Authorised Capital
35,50,00,000 (20,00,00,000) Shares of 3,55,00,00,000.00 3,55,00,00,000.00
Rs.10/- each
Subscribed and Paid-up :
22,98,37,309 (21,03,38,906) Shares of
Rs.10/- each
i) Individuals 1,92,17,32,110.00 1,72,77,37,580.00
ii) Others 37,66,40,980.00 37,56,51,480.00
2,29,83,73,090.00 2,10,33,89,060.00
2 |Perpetual Non.Cum.Preference Shares
55,17,596 (55,17,596) Shares of
Rs.10/- each
i) Individuals 2,48,91,460.00 2,48,91,460.00
ii) Others 3,02,84,500.00 3,02,84,500.00
5,51,75,960.00 5,51,75,960.00
2,35,35,49,050.00 2,15,85,65,020.00
SCHEDULE - 2
RESERVE FUND & OTHER
RESERVES
1 |Statutory Reserve Fund 1,41,37,38,592.87 1,39,49,73,214.87
2 |General Reserve Fund 19,60,35,984.94 19,60,54,684.94
3 |Building Fund 1,65,17,40,921.77 1,65,17,40,921.77
4 |Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve Fund 6,50,97,03,845.95 5,57,69,97,461.57
5 |Contingent Provisions against 18,40,00,000.00 22,40,00,000.00
Standard Assets
6 |Provision for Restructured Accounts 6,73,54,000.00 6,93,65,000.00
7 |Investment Fluctuation Reserve 20,18,08,714.40 20,18,08,714.40
8 |Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Reserve 1,70,00,000.00 1,70,00,000.00
9 |Contingency Reserve Fund 12,96,64,738.98 12,96,64,738.98
10 | Members Welfare Fund 35,81,028.67 36,08,428.67
11 |Members Benevolent Fund 1,03,49,275.08 1,04,72,185.78
12 | Contingent Provision against Dep. in 1,35,54,37,471.00 1,09,92,72,571.00
Investment
13 |BDDR on Security Receipts 4,06,83,98,160.00 1,32,29,57,160.00
14 |Revaluation Reserves 6,25,86,75,554.53 6,74,84,72,484.13
15 | Development Reserve Fund 70,00,000.00 70,00,000.00
16 |COVID19 Prov. - Resolution 16,24,09,530.72 34,17,85,961.29
Framework
22,23,68,97,818.91 18,99,51,73,527.40
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(Amount in )

SR.
NO.

PARTICULARS

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2024

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2023

SCHEDULE - 3

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

FIXED DEPOSITS

i)

i)

i)

From Individuals & Others
Central Co-op Banks
From Co-op. Societies

SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS

i)

i)

iii)

From Individuals & Others
Central Co-op Banks
From Co-op. Societies

CURRENT DEPOSITS

i)

i)

iii)

From Individuals & Others
Central Co-op Banks
From Co-op. Societies

48,94,16,72,603.53

3,57,93,29,301.73

56,35,79,85,498.23

5,92,76,13,950.16

52,52,10,01,905.26

62,28,55,99,448.39

31,72,08,33,959.85

1,38,17,40,752.95

38,02,66,03,654.89

1,63,98,78,651.33

33,10,25,74,712.80

39,66,64,82,306.22

5,44,98,23,917.35

11,06,29,782.99

5,65,35,41,126.38

15,49,85,032.29

5,56,04,53,700.34

5,80,85,26,158.67

91,18,40,30,318.40

1,07,76,06,07,913.28

N

SCHEDULE - 4

BORROWINGS

From Reserve Bank of India [the /
State/Central Co-operative Bank.

a)

b)

From State Bank of India/State Govt.

Short-term loans, cash credits

and overdrafts Of which secured

against:

i)  Government and other
approved securities

iij)  Other tangible securities

Medium-term loans of which
secured against:

i)  Government and other
approved securities

ii)  Other tangible securities

Long-term loans of which
secured against:

i) Government and other
approved securities

ii)  Other tangible securities

From the State Government

8,04,74,555.56

8,04,74,555.56
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(Amount in )

SR. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
NO. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
SCHEDULE - 4 (Cont....)
4 |Loan from other sources
i) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit 1,60,05,000.00 1,30,79,54,000.00
(Series-I)
iij) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit 75,00,00,000.00 75,00,00,000.00
(Series-II)
iii) Overdraft against other Banks 15,99,99,411.00 -
FDR
1,00,64,78,966.56 2,05,79,54,000.00
SCHEDULE - 5
OTHER LIABILITIES
1 |Pay orders Issued 14,08,59,210.44 16,52,88,836.70
2 |Sundry Creditors 5,35,16,419.22 10,77,15,529.62
3 |Audit Fees Payable 36,79,475.00 60,83,625.00
4 |Unpaid Dividend (Shares) - 1,59,69,844.00
5 |Unpaid Dividend (PNCPS) - 9,71,478.00
6 |Provision for Fraud & Misappropriation 4,11,59,269.81 4,11,59,269.81
7 |Provision for Leave (PL/SL) 43,80,19,080.00 49,59,82,808.00
encashment
8 |Provision on account of Theft 2,38,000.00 2,38,000.00
9 |Provision for Gratuity 4,74,18,852.00 5,25,47,072.00
10 |Provision for Erosion in Other Assets 19,10,000.00 19,10,000.00
11 |Provision for Contingent Liability (SSB) 4,19,706.00 4,19,706.00
12 | Sundry Liabilities (Interest Capitalised) 12,88,50,172.85 39,34,49,945.29
13 |GST Payable 77,88,093.04 -
14 |TDS Payable 4,01,89,542.00 3,59,11,741.00
15 |Retention Money 86,59,659.78 93,25,252.98
16 |Tender Deposit 16,51,317.00 1,62,41,042.04
17 |Rent / Lease equalisation a/c 19,93,254.00 27,29,917.16
18 |Rent, Telephone, Electricity etc. 1,40,86,068.01 1,33,67,188.58
Payable
19 |Long Outstanding Misc. Liability 1,31,55,469.93 2,12,74,587.88
20 |CTS Clearing 2,740.00 7,500.00
21 | Subsidy Reserve Fund Account 16,67,000.00 7,66,675.00
22 |National Financial Switch 10,03,050.49 25,74,690.00
23 |RUPAY POS 1,25,13,844.49 16,97,438.18
24 | Staff Provident Fund 1,06,52,872.00 1,17,91,263.00
25 |NEFT Outward 16,62,500.00 51,26,224.44
26 |NEFT Inward 1,09,263.00 1,18,47,542.39
27 |RTGS Outward 9,24,871.00 14,85,282.01
28 |Unified payment interface 89,214.60 -
29 | Provision against Contingent Liabilities 1,81,01,403.00 -
30 |Miscellaneous 78,07,921.61 1,73,36,319.78
99,81,28,269.27 1,43,32,18,778.86
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(Amount in )

SR. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
NO. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
SCHEDULE - 6
CASH & BALANCES WITH RBI
1 |Cash In Hand 59,78,71,230.44 64,77,72,922.48
2 |Reserve Bank of India 4,15,03,56,726.34 5,21,65,64,317.42
3 |RBI Standing Deposit Facility 2,50,00,00,000.00 2,05,00,00,000.00
7,24,82,27,956.78 7,91,43,37,239.90
SCHEDULE - 7
BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS
1 |Current Deposits with State Co- 10,702.70 10,702.70
operative Bank Ltd.
2 |Current Deposits with Dist.Central Co- 7,838.42 8,522.42
op. Bank Ltd.
3 |Current Deposits with SBI 13,04,628.78 31,79,418.66
4 |Current Deposits with Nationalised 4,80,32,580.69 2,78,66,564.84
Banks
5 |Current Deposits with Other Banks 12,11,22,652.43 26,63,06,078.26
6 |Current Deposits with Banks in 3,08,53,281.00 4,22,91,389.00
Foreign Countries
7 |Fixed Deposits with Nationalised 1,00,75,37,363.16 91,31,32,340.58
Banks
8 |Fixed Deposits with other Banks 3,26,93,45,898.49 2,86,66,33,059.94
4,47,82,14,945.67 4,11,94,28,076.40
SCHEDULE - 8
INVESTMENTS
1 |In Central & State Govt. Securities 25,23,76,45,850.93 33,53,41,30,523.08
Face Value 24,79,41,10,000
(33,39,41,10,000)
Market Value 24,47,18,88,338
(32,36,24,99,353)
2 |Other approved Securities -
3 |Shares
a) Shares of Companies 29,99,200.00 24,99,200.00
Face Value 29,99,200 (24,99,200)
Market Value 29,99,200
(24,99,200)
b) Shares of Co-op. Institutions 1,73,450.00 1,73,450.00
Face Value 1,73,450 (1,73,450)
Market Value 1,73,450 (1,73,450)
4 |Bonds of PSU -
Face Value Nil ( Nil )
Market Value Nil ( Nil )
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(Amount in )

SR. PARTICULARS
NO.

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2024

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2023

SCHEDULE - 8 (Cont....)

5 |Others

a) Certificate of Deposits
Face Value NIL ( NIL)
Market Value NIL (NIL)

b) Security Receipts
Face Value 7,31,63,38,694
(7,88,31,69,064)
Market Value 1,89,25,03,063
(3,52,96,09,333)
Investment of Rs. 87660 lakh
(F.V.of Rs. 87000 lakh
& M.V.of Rs. 84422 lakh) have
been lodged with CCIL as

Collateral / Settlement Guarantee
Fund & with RBI for LAF

7,31,63,38,694.00

7,88,31,69,064.00

32,55,71,57,194.93

41,41,99,72,237.08

SCHEDULE - 9

ADVANCES

1 |Short Term Loan, Cash Credit,
Overdraft

and Bill Discounted of which secured

against:
a) Government & Other approved
securities

b) Other Tangible Securities
c) Personal Sureties

i)  Amount of overdue
Rs. 5,48,64,65,326
(5,77,42,45,820)

i) Amount considered as Bad &
Doubtful of recovery
provided as per RBI norms
Rs. 4,00,96,34,859
(3,85,75,87,958)

2 |Medium Term Loan of which Secured

against:
a) Government & Other approved
Securities

b) Other Tangible Securities
c) Personal Sureties

i)  Amount of overdue Rs.
86,11,71,767 (76,79,70,965)

ii) Amount considered as Bad &
Doubtful of recovery
provided as per RBI norms
Rs. 5,53,44,04,194
(6,64,61,17,466)

17,52,52,83,370.91
1,03,86,73,688.58

77,000.00

18,56,40,09,755.56
1,01,96,75,373.31

18,56,39,57,059.49

52,78,285.50

2,30,61,24,937.44
45,25,50,440.43

19,58,37,62,128.87

61,58,046.80

3,15,42,29,147.73
86,37,44,885.52

2,76,39,53,663.37

4,02,41,32,080.05
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(Amount in )

SR. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
NO. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
SCHEDULE - 9 (Cont....)
3 |Long Term Loans of which Secured
against:
a) Government & Other approved - -
Securities
b) Other Tangible Securities 33,31,36,21,695.39 37,33,37,45,660.96
c) Personal Sureties 1,26,70,85,350.72 1,86,90,89,750.42
i) Amount of overdue Rs. 34,58,07,07,046.11 39,20,28,35,411.38
3,36,41,93,365 (3,16,98,93,874)
ii) Amount considered as Bad &
Doubtful of recovery
provided as per RBI norms
Rs. 18,02,05,786 (23,07,78,947)
(Amount of Advances includes Rs.
12,88,50,172.85 towards unrealised
interest capitalised on Non-Performing
Assets)
55,90,86,17,768.97 62,81,07,29,620.30
SCHEDULE - 10
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
1 |FURNITURE & FIXTURES - GROSS
BLOCK
Original Cost as per last year 1,11,74,63,730.50 1,11,09,46,625.80
Add : Additions during the year 2,75,38,123.80 72,20,857.70
Less : Deduction/Sold during the year 1,70,12,033.27 7,03,753.00
(A) 1,12,79,89,821.03 1,11,74,63,730.50
Accumulated Deprn. upto last year 93,01,01,086.75 86,39,58,294.08
Add : Depreciation during the year 6,48,98,115.05 6,68,31,435.87
Less : Depreciation on Sale 1,56,01,821.77 6,88,643.20
(B) 97,93,97,380.03 93,01,01,086.75
NET BLOCK (A-B) 14,85,92,441.00 18,73,62,643.75
2 |MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT - GROSS
BLOCK
Original Cost as per last year 30,04,73,485.41 29,91,63,198.20
Add : Additions during the year 1,34,83,225.91 56,19,274.07
Less : Deduction/Sold during the year 1,43,83,088.50 43,08,986.86
(A) 29,95,73,622.82 30,04,73,485.41
Accumulated Deprn. upto last year 27,83,02,413.86 26,76,44,419.51
Add : Depreciation during the year 1,64,88,221.36 1,48,30,015.71
Less : Depreciation on Sale 1,38,06,982.59 41,72,021.36
(B) 28,09,83,652.63 27,83,02,413.86
NET BLOCK (A-B) 1,85,89,970.19 2,21,71,071.55
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(Amount in )

SR.
NO.

PARTICULARS

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2024

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2023

SCHEDULE - 10 (Cont....)

COMPUTER HARDWARE - GROSS
BLOCK
Original Cost as per last year

Add : Additions during the year
Less : Deduction/Sold during the year
(A)

Accumulated Deprn. upto last year
Add : Depreciation during the year
Less : Depreciation on Sale
(B)
NET BLOCK (A-B)

LOCKERS - GROSS BLOCK

Original Cost as per last year

Add : Additions during the year

Less : Deduction/Sold during the year
(a)

Accumulated Deprn. upto last year
Add : Depreciation during the year
Less : Depreciation on Sale
(B)
NET BLOCK (A-B)

VEHICLES - GROSS BLOCK

Original Cost as per last year

Add : Additions during the year

Less : Deduction/Sold during the year
(a)

Accumulated Deprn. upto last year
Add : Depreciation during the year
Less : Depreciation on Sale
(B)
NET BLOCK (A-B)

PREMISES - GROSS BLOCK
Original Cost as per last year
Add : Additions during the year
Add: Revaluation during the year

Less : Deduction/Sold during the year
(A)

26,08,59,763.75
2,69,06,364.31
52,47,070.30

31,13,23,470.33
75,30,125.44
5,79,93,832.02

28,25,19,057.76

26,08,59,763.75

23,61,92,511.11
2,30,98,960.12
45,98,877.46

26,75,32,051.19
2,66,15,641.61
5,79,55,181.69

25,46,92,593.77

23,61,92,511.11

2,78,26,463.99

2,46,67,252.64

6,69,84,519.53
9,47,568.00
12,60,187.00

6,76,56,435.53

6,66,71,900.53

6,76,56,435.53

6,33,69,216.56

6,16,76,940.56

14,72,102.00 23,64,192.00
3,12,617.00 -
6,45,28,701.56 6,40,41,132.56
21,43,198.97 36,15,302.97

4,70,70,247.30

5,04,78,881.30

34,08,634.00

4,70,70,247.30

4,70,70,247.30

3,15,10,584.60
54,01,329.00

2,83,19,285.00
65,99,932.60
34,08,633.00

3,69,11,913.60

3,15,10,584.60

1,01,58,333.70

9,36,29,93,328.41

15,03,57,811.70

1,55,59,662.70

8,46,02,00,559.95
44,407.40
92,93,34,151.72
2,65,85,790.66

9,21,26,35,516.71

9,36,29,93,328.41
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(Amount in )

SR.
NO.

PARTICULARS

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2024

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2023

Accumulated Deprn. upto last year
Add : Depreciation during the year

Add : Amortisation on revalued
amount

Less : Depreciation on Sale

(B)

NET BLOCK (A-B)
TOTAL NET BLOCK (1+2+3+4+5+6)

1,90,95,79,222.90
38,18,28,594.00

1,79,06,92,903.20
11,88,86,319.70

2,29,14,07,816.90

1,90,95,79,222.90

6,92,12,27,699.81

7,45,34,14,105.51

7,12,85,38,107.66

7,70,67,90,039.12

U b ON -

O 0 N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24

SCHEDULE - 11
OTHER ASSETS
Sundry Debtors

Stamps in Hand

Security Deposits (Premises)
Security Deposits (Others)
Stock of Stationery

Cash Margin (CCIL /CBLO /NPCI/
IMPS)

Computer Software

Income Tax Appeal (Pre - deposit)
Advance for Capital Expenses
Advance for Revenue Expenses
T.D.S. Receivable

PL and SL Encashment Receivable
GST Payable

Prepaid Stamp Duty (Franking)
Fraud & Misappropriation

Group Leave Encashment Scheme
(LIC)

Prepaid Expenses

Input Tax Credit

IMPS Mobile Banking

Service Tax Paid against Demand
(Appeal)

Unified Payment Interface
Prepaid Insurance

Stock of ATM Cards
Miscellaneous

34,17,563.00
4,66,669.90
6,55,96,881.42
1,13,91,993.53
1,66,74,070.97
10,65,93,000.00

2,77,94,140.56
2,16,75,488.00
1,19,17,906.00
12,26,667.00
1,03,14,446.52
66,95,160.00
1,32,82,584.82
11,27,662.00
2,67,65,210.00
45,19,03,346.00

90,70,340.25
2,28,78,867.96
25,94,354.68
52,03,954.00

2,12,87,873.00
24,17,080.00
37,55,495.90

15,16,108.00
4,87,635.00
6,33,05,040.42
1,09,88,130.58
1,52,24,232.53
10,60,93,000.00

1,14,36,232.69
2,52,97,129.00
87,65,859.50
10,12,777.00
78,90,879.56
1,83,90,735.00
48,79,935.46
11,27,662.00
2,67,65,210.00
52,89,27,196.00

49,99,168.41
2,03,03,402.00
52,25,499.80
52,03,954.00

48,15,598.89
3,80,72,274.00
19,62,764.55
36,66,949.47

84,40,50,755.51

91,63,57,373.86
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(Amount in )

SR. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
NO. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
SCHEDULE - 12
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
1 |Profit as per last Balance Sheet -1,93,57,24,263.53 33,94,27,674.22
2 |Less: Appropriation
a) Statutory Reserve Fund @ 25% of - 75,31,918.56
Profit
b) Contingency Reserve Fund @10% - 30,12,767.42
c) Education Fund @ 1%. - 3,01,276.74
d) General Reserve Fund - 1,92,81,711.50
3 |Add: Net Profit for the year as per -2,24,15,48,374.71 -2,36,39,52,439.79
P&LA/c.
4 | Add: Transfer from Reserves
b) Transfer from Revaluation Reserve 12,43,37,951.66 1,12,53,967.66
on sale of revalued assets
c) Transfer from Revaluation Reserve 33,79,55,943.00 10,76,74,208.60
for Depreciation of Revalued Assets
-3,71,49,78,743.58 -1,93,57,24,263.53
SCHEDULE - 13
Depreciation on and Repairs and
Maintenance to Property
1 [Depreciation 47,01,51,313.11 23,93,44,460.92
2 |Repairs & Maintenance 10,36,15,202.73 10,68,44,281.49
57,37,66,515.84 34,61,88,742.41
SCHEDULE - 14
OTHER EXPENDITURE
1 |Travelling & Conveyance 91,07,575.30 97,80,356.94
2 | Subscription 32,89,782.86 31,81,976.80
3 |Bank Charges 1,69,33,669.57 2,51,85,133.61
4 |Toll Charges 2,66,616.20 2,66,129.00
S5 |Demat Charges 1,48,950.77 2,95,806.19
6 |ATM Expenses 78,30,999.35 58,37,710.26
7 |External ATM Fees/Rupay (POS) 7,66,96,330.61 7,17,14,266.59
Expenses
8 [Networking Expenses 6,20,79,553.04 4,94,39,854.89
9 |Software Expenses 86,77,677.66 91,40,292.77
10 |Recruitment Expenses 5,11,450.00 2,44,780.00
11 | Staff Training Expenses / Outside 6,02,851.10 4,29,249.50
Seminar
12 | CIBIL/Experian Charges 26,52,007.16 26,71,295.06
13 | Contract Salary 6,46,65,988.87 7,03,95,814.34
14 |AGM Expenditure 8,59,926.00 9,90,972.00
15 |Foundation Day Expenses 4,47,438.33 8,69,668.47
16 |Out of pocket / Entertainment 99,65,779.16 94,16,930.77
Expenses
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(Amount in )

25
26
27
28
29
30
31

UPI Approved & Switching Fees
Water Charges

Fuel Expenses for Generator
DDS Agents Commission

Lease Line Charges Account
Int. on delayed Income Tax
Misc. Expenses

2,62,74,976.12
19,61,837.93
14,97,494.85
73,22,525.75
1,24,56,534.49

1,89,73,741.99

SR. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
NO. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
SCHEDULE - 14 (Cont....)

17 |Forex Misc Expenses/ Forex Brokerage 1,640.00 1,371.20
18 |Business Promotion Expenses 20,69,659.26 28,95,396.36
19 |Branch Anniversary Expenses 2,57,729.44 35,774.90
20 | CTS Processing charges 42,90,118.59 69,07,451.25
21 [FWD Revaluation 10,58,328.00 69,64,916.00
22 |Foreign Currency Deposit Revaluation 20,155.00 -
23 | 50% ITC Reversed (GST) 7,23,08,583.22 6,66,78,770.57
24 |ARC Management Fees (Edelweiss) 3,00,31,585.00 8,59,72,061.00

2,00,62,223.86
13,42,129.83
12,39,036.93
27,48,320.60
1,25,86,385.76
5,49,500.00
2,27,21,799.80

44,32,61,505.62

49,05,65,375.25

—_

— =
T80 ®oNOo U AW

—
N

—
w

SCHEDULE - 15
OTHER INCOME

External ATM Income/Rupay (POS)
Income
Forex Misc Income

Foreign Currency Dep. Revaluation
Int. Rec. On Income Tax refund
Franking Charges

Insurance Claim Received

Recovery of Legal Charges
CIBIL/Experian Charges A/c

UPI Approved Fees Received
Reimbursement of Expenses
Reimbursement of Expenses (SWIFT)

Reimbursement of Expenses (FOREX/
POSTAGE)
Misc. Income

5,00,37,833.32

5,23,714.00

2,15,50,943.00
6,85,486.20
9,50,341.00
48,05,067.84
14,72,944.00
2,93,32,950.10
21,75,007.52
6,40,925.00
12,12,187.11

68,02,414.90

4,69,10,117.84

4,01,476.67
9,72,401.00

11,94,856.91
5,73,077.00
60,00,441.41
10,72,182.00
1,29,31,382.02
10,49,035.39
7,76,804.00
11,82,493.09

83,60,851.55

12,01,89,813.99

8,14,25,118.88
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SCHEDULE- 16

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31+
MARCH, 2024 AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON EVEN DATE.

I. 1) OVERVIEW

Abhyudaya Co-operative Bank Limited was registered in 1964 under Maharashtra
Co-operative Societies Act, 1960. Subsequently in 2007, the same was brought under
Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002. Bank is designated as a Scheduled Bank
under Schedule II of the R.B.I Act, 1949. Bank has completed 60 years of providing
wide range of banking and financial services including Commercial Banking, Treasury
and Forex operations. Presently, the Bank has 108 branches as at 31%* Mar, 2024
spread over in the States of Maharashtra, Karnataka and Gujarat.

2) BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost
convention and accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated and comply with
generally accepted accounting principles on a going concern basis, statutory
requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The Multi State
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank
of India (RBI) from time to time, Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices prevailing within the
banking industry in India.

3) USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates
used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any
revisions in the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the current and
future periods.

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1) Accounting Convention:

The financial statements are drawn up keeping in mind the historical cost and going
concern concept and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
and practices prevailing in the co-operative banks in India unless otherwise stated.
2) Revenue Recognition (AS-9):
A) Income is accounted for on accrual basis except as stated below:

1. Income on Non-Performing Advances is recognized on realization, as per Reserve
Bank of India guidelines.

ii. Commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees, Dividends received from shares
of co-operative institutions, Subsidy received from NABARD and Commission
earned from distribution of Insurance products are accounted on receipt basis.

iii. Income from Non-Performing Fixed Income Securities is recognized on receipt
basis.

iv.  Income from Investment in LIC — Group Leave Encashment Scheme, against
provision (fund) for PL/SL encashment, is credited directly to the provision
(fund) account.
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B) Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except as stated below:

i

ii.

iii.

iv.

Expenses towards repairs/renovations of premises are booked on final
completion/on being put to use/certification of the work after receipt/settlement
of the final bills and these are appropriately capitalized or expensed out.

Interest on unclaimed/matured fixed deposits, is accounted at the rate applicable
to savings bank accounts in accordance with directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India (RBI).

Ex-gratia given, if any, is accounted as an appropriation, at the rates decided by
the Management in accordance with the provisions of Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002.

ARC fees are accounted based on the agreements entered.

3) Advances:

1.

ii.

iii.

vi.

vii.

Viii.

Advances are identified and classified into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful
and Loss Assets in accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of
India (RBI) from time to time.

Any lending under the Triparty Repo (TREPS)/Market Repo/LAF facility which
is repayable beyond 15 days is classified under Advances (Short Term) Secured
against Government and Other Approved Securities. Any other lending repayable
within 15 days is classified under “Money at Call and Short Notice”.

In addition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are
made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under:

Category Provision %
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25%
Commercial and Real Estate Loans 1.00%
Commercial & Real Estate Loans-Residential Housing 0.75%
Other Standard Advances 0.40%

Provision of 5% is made on advances restructured under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises (MSME) sector as per RBI circular No. DBR.No.BP.
BC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 1%t Jan, 2019.

Provision on accounts restructured under Resolution Framework — 1 and 2 is
made as per RBI Circular No. DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 and DOR.
No.BP.BC/4/21.04.048/2020-21 dated 6™ August, 2020, DOR.STR.
REC.11/21.04.048/ 2021-22 and DOR.STR.REC.12/21.04.048/2021-22 dated
5t May, 2021. Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-standard, Doubtful
and Loss Assets is made in accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI.

Provision is made on outstanding balance of restructured accounts as per
current applicable guidelines. The same is disclosed separately.

The overdue interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets
till the account is suit filed is provided separately under “Overdue Interest
Reserve” on the Liabilities side as per the guidelines issued by the RBI and
correspondingly, it is shown under “Interest Receivable” on the asset side of the
Balance Sheet.

Sundry Liabilities (Interest Capitalised) represents unrecovered interest on Non-
Performing Advances which was reversed from Profit & Loss Account as per RBI
directives.
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4)

ii.

iii.

iv.

vi.

vii.

Viii.

iX.

Xi.

Investments:

Investments other than Inter-bank exposures are classified under the following
categories in accordance with RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co-operative Banks:

a) Held to Maturity (HTM)
b) Available for Sale (AFS)
c) Held for Trading (HFT)

The disclosure of Investments is made in the Balance Sheet under the following heads:

a) State and Central Government Securities

b) Other approved securities

c) Shares

d) Bonds of PSUs

e) Other Securities (which include Investments in Bonds of all India Financial

Institutions, Certificate of Deposits, Security Receipts issued by Asset
Reconstruction Companies etc.).

Investments held against Statutory Reserve Fund are classified as HTM and kept in
Government Securities.

Cost of the security is arrived at using the weighted average price method.

Investments under HTM category are valued at acquisition cost. Premium, if any, on
such investments, is amortized over the residual life of the particular investment.

Investments under AFS and HFT categories have been marked to market as per
guidelines issued by RBI. Appreciation/Depreciation is aggregated for each class of
securities and net depreciation, in aggregate for each category, is provided for and net
appreciation, if any, is ignored.

Treasury Bills and Certificates of Deposits under all the classifications have been
valued at carrying cost.

Units of Mutual Funds are valued at lower of Cost or Net Asset Value.

Shares of Co-operative Institutions are carried at cost unless there is a diminution in
value thereof in which case the diminution is fully provided for.

Profit made on sale of securities under HTM category, if any, is credited to Profit and
Loss Account at first instance and thereafter transferred to Investment Fluctuation
Reserve (IFR) as an appropriation from Profit and Loss Account in accordance with
RBI guidelines.

Reclassification of investments from one category to another, is done in accordance
with RBI guidelines and any such transfer is accounted for at the acquisition cost/
book value/market value, whichever is lower, as at the date of transfer. Depreciation,
if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

As per RBI Master Directions on Transfer of Loan Exposures dated 24%* September
2021 (updated on 5™ December 2022), requires in case of investments in Security
Receipts (SRs)which are more than 10% of all SRs issued against transferred assets,
then the valuation of the SRs shall be the lower of the following;

a) Net Asset Value (NAV) as provided by the Asset Reconstruction Companies
(ARCs) based on the recovery ratings, and

b) Face Value of the SRs reduced by the provisioning rates as applicable to be
underlying loans, had the loans continued in the books of the bank.

As on 31.03.2024, the Valuation of Security Receipts (SRs) has been done accordingly.
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Xii.

Broken period interest on investments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage pertaining
to investments paid at the time of acquisition is accounted separately.

xiii. (i)  Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo / tri-party repo transactions [including

5)

ii.

iii.

iv.

under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI] -

The securities sold and purchased under Repo/ Reverse Repo are accounted as
per RBI Guidelines. Securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright
sale/ purchase transactions and such movement of securities is reflected using
the Repo/ Reverse Repo Accounts and contra entries. The above entries are
reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and revenue are accounted as interest
expenditure/income, as the case may be. Balance in Repo account is classified
under Schedule 4 (Borrowings) and balance in Reverse Repo account is classified
under Money at Call & Short Notice.

(i)  Accounting for transactions under the Marginal standing facility (MSF) -

Securities sold under MSF (Marginal Standing Facility Arrangements) with RBI
are accounted as per RBI guidelines and classified under Schedule 4 (Borrowings).
Interest expended is accounted as expenditure.

Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation:

Property, Plant & Equipment other than premises are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation in accordance with AS-10 issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). It includes incidental expenses incurred on
acquisition and installation of the assets. Newly purchased assets are capitalized on
the basis of final approval.

Property, Plant & Equipment which have been fully depreciated but are still in use are
carried in the books atX 1/-.

Premises are revalued from time to time as per the valuation reports by registered
Govt. approved valuers as on the date of valuation. The bank considers Fair Market
value as the Fair Value for purposes of AS-10. The surplus arising out of such
revaluation (due to difference in Written Down Value and Fair Market Value on the
date of valuation) is debited to Premises account and correspondingly credited to
Revaluation Reserve. Revaluation Reserve of merged banks is carried to the balance
sheet at the book value of the concerned premises of merged banks as per the merger
scheme. In respect to those premises that have been revalued by the Bank, amortization
on the revalued portion of such assets is included in Depreciation Expenses and the
same amount is correspondingly reversed from Revaluation Reserve and credited to
Profit and Loss Appropriation Account which is in conformity with revised AS-10
issued by the ICAI, applicable to non-corporate entities from 1%t Apr, 2017.

As per AS 10 (revised 2016) ‘ Property, Plant & Equipment’ issued by ICAI and as made
applicable to non corporate entities from 01-04-2017, the revaluation surplus in
respect of an item of property, plant and equipment is transferred to the revenue
reserves when the asset is de-recognised /disposed of. Transfers from revaluation
surplus to the revenue reserves are not made through the statement of profit and loss.
The profit on sale of premises to the extent of revaluation reserve is credited to profit
and loss appropriation account.

Depreciation is calculated on Straight-line method (SLM) basis at rates considered
appropriate by the Bank Management. The rates of depreciation are as under:

Premises 2.5% Lockers 10%
Furniture & Fixtures 10% Vehicles 20%
Machinery & Equipment 25% Computers 33.33%
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vi.

Vii.

viii.

iX.
6)

ii.

7)

8)

ii.

iii.

9)

Change in Accounting Policy : During F.Y. 2023-24, the rate of depreciation on
premises has been reinstated to original rate i.e. 2.50% instead of 1.50% with
retrospective effect from 01.04.2021.

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on all the assets stated as at the Balance
Sheet date.

Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims and sold are accounted in the
year of registration of the relevant documents.

Depreciation on assets booked on the last day of the financial year is booked from the
first day of the next financial year.

Depreciation on sale of assets is provided on pro-rata basis.
Reserve Fund and Other Funds:

Reserve Fund and other funds are created in accordance with provisions of Multi
State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 by way of an appropriation of net profit at the
stipulated rates mentioned therein as under:

a. Statutory Reserve Fund (25%).
b. Contingency Reserve Fund (10%)

C. Co-operative Education Fund maintained by National Co-operative Union of
India (1%).

Dividend remaining unclaimed over 3 years, Entrance Fees and Nominal Membership
Fees are transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund.

Cash flow statement (AS-3):

The cash flows are reported using indirect method whereby profit before tax is adjusted
for effects of transactions of non-cash nature, deferrals, or accruals of past or future
cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing, and financing
activities of the bank are segregated based on available information.

Bank has considered Cash, Balance with Banks (in current accounts and in term
deposits) and Money at call and short notice as Cash and Cash Equivalent.

Foreign exchange transactions (AS-11):

Foreign currency income & expenditure items are translated at the exchange rates
prevailing on the date of transactions. Foreign currency monetary items are translated
at the exchange rates as on the date of Balance Sheet notified by Foreign Exchange
Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). All profits / losses resulting from such revaluation
are recognized in the Profit & Loss Account.

Outstanding forward exchange contracts and spot exchange contracts are revalued at
year end at exchange rates notified by FEDAI. The resulting gains or losses on
revaluation are included in the Profit and Loss Account in accordance with RBI /
FEDAI guidelines.

Contingent liabilities on account of foreign exchange contracts, guarantees,
acceptances, endorsements and other obligations denominated in foreign currencies
are disclosed at closing rates of exchange notified by FEDAL

Grants from RBI/Government (AS-12):

Monetary Grants related to depreciable Property; Plant & Equipment are shown as
deduction from the gross value of assets in arriving at its book value as per AS-12:
Government Grants issued by ICAI.
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10)

11)

1.

ii.

iii.

12)

13)

ii.
iii.

iv.

Accounting for Amalgamation / Mergers (AS-14):

Accounting for Amalgamation / Mergers in case of amalgamated / merged Banks with
the Bank is carried out as per the guidelines issued by the RBI and other appropriate
Authorities, from time to time.

Employee Retirement benefits (AS-15):
Provident Fund:

Provident fund is a defined contribution plan and the contributions for the year in
that respect made to Regional Provident Fund (P.F.) Commissioner are charged to
Profit and Loss account.

Leave Encashment:

Sick leave and Privilege leave are defined benefit schemes. The Bank has taken policy
for its employees under the Employees Group Leave Encashment cum Life Assurance
Scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India. In terms of Accounting
Standard-15 (Revised), Interest Cost, Current Service Cost and Net Actuarial gain/
loss is charged to the Profit and Loss account and net asset/liability is recognized in
Balance Sheet based on Actuarial valuation done by an independent Actuary as at the
year end, using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Gratuity:

Gratuity is a defined benefit plan. The Bank has Gratuity Fund for its employees
under the Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Scheme managed by Life Insurance
Corporation of India. The Bank has created Trust for Gratuity Fund. In terms of
Accounting Standard-15 (Revised), Interest Cost, Current Service Cost and Net
Actuarial gain/loss is charged to the Profit and Loss account and net asset/liability
is recognized in Balance Sheet based on Actuarial valuation done by an independent
Actuary as at the year end, using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Borrowing Costs (AS-16) :

Borrowing Costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying
assets, as defined in Accounting Standard 16 on borrowing costs, are capitalised as
part of the cost of the asset upto the date when the asset is ready for its intended
issue. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred. No borrowing cost has been incurred during the year requiring
capitalisation.

Segment Reporting (AS-17):

The classification of exposures to the respective segments conforms to the Guidelines
issued by RBI. Business Segments have been identified and reported taking into
account the target customer profile, the nature of products and services, the differing
risks and returns, the organization structure, the internal business reporting system
and the guidelines prescribed by RBI. As per RBI master direction dated 30 Aug.,
2021 bank has revised its segment as mentioned below. Since the Bank does not have
any earnings emanating outside India, the Bank is considered to operate only in the
domestic segment. The Bank operates in the following business segments:

Treasury

The treasury segment primarily consists of income and expenditure of treasury
operation including forex treasury operation.

Corporate / Wholesale banking
Retail Banking

Other Banking Business
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14)

15)

16)

ii.

iii.

iv.

17)

18)

19)

20)

Operating Lease (AS-19):

Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and
Loss Account over the lease term in accordance with the AS-19 - Leases, issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Earnings Per Share (AS-20):

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted
average number of shares is calculated on fortnightly basis.

Taxation (AS-22):

Tax expense comprises both deferred and current taxes. Deferred Income Tax reflects
the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting
income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

Deferred Tax is based on tax rates and the tax laws effective at the Balance Sheet
date. The effect of deferred tax assets and liabilities of the change in tax rates is
recognized in Profit & Loss Account at the year end and corresponding effect is given
to Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities in the Balance Sheet.

Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management’s
judgment as to whether the realization is reasonably certain.

Current tax is measured based on estimated taxable income for the year in accordance
with Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India, at rates prevailing on the Balance Sheet
date and considering Income Computation and Disclosure Standard (ICDS) as issued
and made applicable by CBDT, legal pronouncements and opinions of counsels
wherever appropriate.

Discontinuing Operations (AS-24):

Principles of recognition and measurements as set out in the Accounting Standards
are considered for the purpose of deciding as to when and how to recognize and
measure the changes in assets and liabilities and the revenue, expenses, gain, losses
and cash flow relating to a discontinuing operation. There were no discontinuing
operations as defined in the standard which need to be separately disclosed.

Intangible Assets (AS-26):

Intangible assets (computer software) are disclosed under other assets according to
AS-26-Intangible assets. They are recognized in the books at cost less amortization.
The asset is amortized over a period of three years on a straight-line basis.

Impairment of Assets (AS-28):

The Bank assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an
asset may be impaired and provides for impairment loss, if any, in the Profit and Loss
Account.

Provisions, Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS-29):

A provision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as a result of past
event where it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to its present value and are determined based on the best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is:

A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed
by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within
the control of the Bank; or
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ii.

21)

22)

A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized as it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of
outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent
assets are assessed continually.

Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):

Creation of DEA Fund Account in Bank’s books of account, transfer of amounts to
DEA Fund, claim (if refunded), whenever applicable are in accordance with RBI
Guidelines.

Accounting for Goods & Service Tax:

GST collected is accounted in GST Payable Account and GST Paid to Vendor is
accounted in Input Credit Receivable Account. In case, eligible Input Tax Credit (ITC)
remains unutilized, the same is carried forward and set-off subsequently. The ITC on
expenses which is not allowable to be set-off as per GST Law, is expensed out.

In case of Property, Plant & Equipment, eligible ITC of GST paid to the vendor is
utilized against the amount of GST collected from the customers and the disallowed
portion of ITC is capitalized.

Items of Income and expenses on which GST is applicable, are accounted for net of
GST.

III NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

1)

Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS):

As per approval for % 10,400.00 lakh granted by RBI vide its original Letter No. DCBS/
MRO/BSS-1/6885/12.07.006/2014-15 dated 7% Apr, 2015 with Extension Letter
No. DCBS/MRO/BSS-1/4228/12.07.006/2015-16 dated 8% Dec, 2015, Letter No.
DCBS/MRO/BSS-1/534/12.07.066/2015-16 dated 3™ Feb, 2016 and Letter No.
DCBS/MRO/BSS-1/8652/12.07.066/2015-16 dated 13" Jun, 2016 and the Director
to Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide Letter No.-R-11017/43/2012-
L&M(Pt.) dated 26" Nov, 2014 and Annual General Meeting Approval dated 10* Aug,
2014, the Bank has raised money by way of issue of PNCPS.

In FY 2015-16 % 145.97 lakh

In FY 2016-17 % 56.59 lakh

In FY 2017-18 2 349.20 lakh

Cumulatively % 551.76 lakh as of date.

The following are the terms and conditions regarding issue of PNCPS:-

- For repaying PNCPS, Bank has reserved the right of “Call Option” which may be
subscribed after PNCPS is held over 10 years and with RBI prior permission.
PNCPS shall not have “PUT” or “Step up Option”.

- Maximum rate of dividend to be declared by the Board is 12% or 300 BPS above
Bank rate on 315t March of concerned FY whichever is lower or as specified in
terms of RBI circular, applicable on date of issue, on pro-rata, non-cumulative
basis.

- PNCPS claims prior to Equity Share holder and subordinate to claims of other
creditors and depositors

- PNCPS do not carry voting rights, nor are convertible.
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2)

3)

4)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits (LTD):
LTDs are shown under the head “Borrowings” in the Audited Financials.

The Balance in LTD subscribed as at 315t Mar, 2024 is X7,660.05 lakh (P.Y.320,579.54
lakh) includes:

a) % 160.05 lakh during F.Y. 2015-16 (Series-I) repayable after 88 months
b) ¥2,157.17 lakh during F.Y. 2018-19 (Series-II) repayable after 87 months
c) % 5,342.83 lakh during F.Y. 2019-20 (Series-II) repayable after 87 months

Rate of Interest fixed in respect of LTD- Series I is 10.50% p.a., payable quarterly. The
rate of interest on LTD-Series II is 9.00% p.a. payable quarterly.

Repayment of LTD-Series II is to be done only at maturity with prior approval of the
RBI in the year. The amount of LTD-Series II, after applying relevant discounting
factor is included in the Tier-II Capital Funds of the Bank for Capital Adequacy as per
the RBI Guidelines.

WRITE OFFS:

The Bank has written off bad debts of X Nil during F.Y. 2023-24 (P.Y. X 2197.48 lakh)
and Security Receipts of ¥ 396.95 lakh during F.Y. 2023-24 (P.Y. X 5.85 lakh).

One Time Settlement (OTS) / Compromise Settlement Scheme (CSS)

The Bank has recovered % 4400.70 lakh in respect of 183 borrowers under OTS and
102.75 lakh in respect of 6 borrowers under CSS. (OTS P.Y. X 785.23 lakh of 195
borrowers & CSS P.Y. X 241.83 lakh of 25 borrowers).

The Capital Work in Progress of 3 12,713.31 lakh (P.Y. % 12,709.87 lakh) shown under
the head “Property, Plant & Equipment” includes payment and incidental expenses
towards Construction of New Building at Parel Tank Road amounting to312,713.31
lakh (P.Y. % 12,709.87 lakh). Due to inordinate delay on the part of the Developer in
handing over possession of the premises, the Bank had filed a commercial suit No.
313/2018 before the Hon’ble High Court, Mumbai for specific performance against
the Builder/Developer. Thereafter Bank has decided to sell the said property.
Accordingly to make the title of the property clear, Bank has withdrawn the Commercial
Suit on 05.04.2023. Now, Bank is in process of obtaining OC for the said building.

During the F.Y. 2023-24 Bank has sold five number of premises for total amount of
% 1,346.76 lakh as against Reserved Price of ¥ 1,133.50 Lakh.

In respect to premises, revalued by the Bank, depreciation amounting to X 3,379.56
lakh (P.Y. % 1,076.74 lakh) including X 1,394.61 lakh pertaining to prior period on the
revalued portion of such assets is included in Depreciation Expenses and similar
amount is correspondingly reversed from Revaluation Reserve and credited to Profit
& Loss Appropriation Account in current financial year of 2023-24. The same is in
conformity with revised AS-10 issued by the ICAI, applicable to non-corporate entities
from 1%t Apr, 2017.

Commission & Exchange Income includes Income from Forex Business of ¥ 22.28
lakh (P.Y. ¥ 42.19 lakh). Exchange Profit is ¥ 91.34 lakh (P.Y. ¥ 106.40 lakh).

The information in respect of their registration under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 is not received from suppliers/service providers by the Bank.
Hence, information relating to the cases of delays if any, in payments to such
enterprises or of interest payments due to such delays cannot be given.

The Bank has made provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts in the current year of
39,327.06 lakh (P.Y. % 24,246.00 lakh) (net of sundry liabilities interest capitalized)
for the F.Y. 2023-24.
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Cumulatively the Bank needs to provide Bad & Doubtful Debts of X 65,093.25 lakh
(P.Y. 255,184.36 lakh) (net of sundry liabilities interest capitalized) as per RBI IRAC
norms. The Bank’s provision held as of date is¥65,097.04 lakh (P.Y. X 55,769.97
lakh).

The Bank has earned profit on sale of securities of ¥ 146.59 lakh (P.Y. ¥ 124.84 lakh)
during the year. Bank has made provision towards depreciation (on Security Receipts
as per NAV) on investment of X 2,561.65 lakh (P.Y. X 28.44 lakh ). During the year,
loss on redemption of Govt. Securities is ¥ 15.02 lakh (P.Y. % 11.07 lakh) is debited to

Security Receipts have been valued as per RBI Master Directions on Transfer of Loan
Exposures dated 24%* September 2021 (updated on 5% December 2022). The
provisioning is required to be made on outstanding SRs over a 5 year period starting
from F.Y. 2021-22 till F.Y. 2025-26. Accordingly, in the current F.Y. 2023-24, bank
has provided % 27,851.36 lakh (P.Y. *13,229.57 lakh), which consists of provision for
previous F.Y. 2022-23 of ¥ 19,313.30 lakh and provision for current F.Y. 2023-24 of
%11,099.71 lakh. Out of X 11,099.71 lakh, X 8,538.06 lakh is as per IRAC norms and
%2,561.65 lakh is as per NAV under “Provision against Depreciation on Investment”.

As directed by CBEC through circular No. 33/07/2018-GST, ITC amounting to
% 156.61 lakh transitioned from Service Tax has not been utilized by the Bank (Non-
utilization of disputable credit) and accounted under CENVAT credit Receivable
Account. It is pertaining mainly to service tax paid on DICGC premium and small
portion of service tax paid on NFS for the F.Y. 2016-17. The matter was heard before
Larger Bench on 03.04.2024 and instructed to file written submission. Matter sent
back to Division Bench for passing formal final order.

AS-5 - Net Profit & Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in

During F.Y. 2023-24, the rate of depreciation on premises has been reinstated to
2.50% instead of 1.50% with retrospective effect from 01.04.2021. Due to change in
Accounting Policy, depreciation of ¥ 1575.58 lakh has been debited to Profit and Loss
Account during F.Y. 2023-24 which is pertaining to prior period i.e. F.Y. 2021-22 and

AS - 11 - The effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates:

Net loss of R10.78 lakh (P.Y. Net profit ¥59.93 lakh) on account of exchange rate
differences on revaluation of foreign currency assets and liabilities and forward
contracts is debited in the Profit & Loss Account for the year in accordance with AS-

Bank has not received any government grant during the F.Y. 2023-24.

11)
P&L Account.
12)
13)
14)
Accounting Policies :
2022-23.
15)
11 issued by ICAI
16) AS-12: Government Grants:
17) AS-15 - Retirement Benefits:

The details as required by Accounting Standard 15 (AS 15) (Revised) - issued by ICAI
are as under:

(R in lakh)
Sr. Particulars Gratuity Gratuity Leave Leave

No (Funded) (Funded) Benefits Benefits
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
1 |Discount Rate 7.24% 7.47% 7.24% 7.47%
2 |Expected return on Plan Assets 7.24% 7.47% 7.24% 7.47%
3 |Salary escalation rate 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
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Sr. Particulars Gratuity Gratuity Leave Leave
No (Funded) (Funded) Benefits Benefits
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023

4 |Reconciliation of opening and closing bal-
ance of the present value of the defined
benefit obligation:

i) |Opening Present value of Obligation 7,662.95 8,583.55 4,959.83 5,594.66
ii) | Additional provision pertaining to previous - - - -
year

iii) | Interest Cost 512.40 546.48 339.20 373.90

iv) | Current Service Cost 414.90 458.67 646.96 707.29

v) | Benefits Paid (1,607.04) (1,966.15) (837.99) (788.84)

vi) |Past Service Cost (Vested / Non Vested - - -
Benefits)

vii) |Actuarial (Gains) / Losses 76.56 40.40 (727.81) (927.18)

viii) | Closing present value of Obligation 7,059.77 7,662.95 4,380.19 4,959.83

5 |Reconciliation of opening and closing
balance of fair value of plan assets:

i) |Opening Fair value of plan assets 7,137.48 7,306.38 5,289.27 5,054.88
ii) | Expected return on Plan Assets 509.61 518.75 368.77 371.44
iii) | Contributions 545.53 1,278.50 0.01 651.79
iv) |Transfer from other entities/Adjustment - - (301.03) -
to opening - excess of actual interest over
estimated
v) | Benefits paid (1,607.04) (1,966.15) (837.99) (788.84)
vi) |Actuarial Gains / (Losses) - - -
vii) | Closing Fair value of plan assets 6,585.58 7,137.48 4,519.03 5,289.27
6 |Amount recognized in Balance Sheet
i) |Present value of obligation as at end of the 7,059.77 7,662.95 4,380.19 4,959.83
year
ii) | Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the 6,585.58 7,137.48 4,519.03 5,289.27
year
iii) | Assets/ (Liability) as at end of the year (474.19) (525.47) 138.84 329.44
7 |Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss A/c
i)|Current Service Cost 414.90 458.67 646.96 707.29
ii) | Interest Cost 512.40 546.48 339.20 373.90
iii) |[Return on planned Assets (509.61) (518.75) (368.77) (371.44)
iv) |Past Service Cost (Vested/Non Vested Ben- - - - -
efits)
v) |Net Actuarial (Gain) /loss recognized in the 76.56 40.40 (727.81) (927.18)
year
8 |Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss A/c 494.25 526.80 (110.42) (217.43)

18) AS-17 -Segment Reporting

Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments) as at 315 March, 2024
[ in Lakh)

Sr.| Particulars *Treasury Operations Banking Operations Total As on
No. Retail Wholesale Other
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023

A |Segment Rev- 26,299.66 | 25,042.02| 23,757.94| 35,807.79| 31,510.25| 23,591.34 6,364.82 6,111.98 87,932.67 90,553.13
enue
Segment Cost 32,481.25| 14,664.21| 45451.93| 62,323.34| 36,278.55| 43,864.66 2,803.26 2,883.20| 1,17,014.99| 1,23,735.41
B |Result (6,181.59)| 10,377.81| (21,693.99)| (26,515.55)| (4,768.30)| (20,273.32) 3,561.56 3,228.78| (29,082.32)| (33,182.28)
Unallocated 4,556.68 2,075.02
Expenses
Net Profit before (33,639.00)| (35,257.30)
tax
Prov. For Income - 0.19
Tax
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Sr. | Particulars *Treasury Operations Banking Operations Total As on
No. Retail Wholesale Other
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023

Deferred Tax (11,223.52)| (11,617.97)
Net Profit after (22,415.48)| (23,639.52)
tax

C |OTHER INFOR-
MATION
Segment Assets | 3,99,398.23 | 4,66,276.82 | 3,56,904.98 | 3,89,777.21 | 2,23,680.78 | 2,55,232.52 1,71,063.75| 11,12,349.27| 12,82,350.30
Unallocated 56,659.29 45,634.09
Assets
Total Assets 11,69,008.56 | 13,27,984.39
Segment Lia- 3,32,626.70 | 3,93,617.52 | 80,725.52| 48,538.96| 51,981.22| 34,419.46 8,09,351.71| 11,43,114.00 | 12,85,927.65
bilities
Unallocated 5,387.73 5,893.19
Liabilities
Shareholders 20,506.83 36,163.55
fund
Total Liabilities 11,69,008.56 | 13,27,984.39

615t Annual Report 2023-24

*Treasury Operations includes operation of Forex Treasury Dept.

19)

20)

21)

AS-18 - Related Party Disclosures:

The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi—State Co-operative Societies Act,
2002 and there are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting
Standard 18 (AS 18) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, other
than one Key Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Premnath S. Salian, Chief Executive
Officer of the Bank. However, in terms of RBI circular dated 29" Mar, 2003, he being
single party coming under the category, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.

AS-19 - Leases:

The Bank has entered into cancellable operating leases for the branch premises except
for the initial lock-in-period. The disclosures for the branches whose initial lock-in-
period is not expired under AS 19 on “Leases” issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) are as follows:

(R in lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023

Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year: 704.36 553.99
- Not later than one year 301.71 317.95
- Later than one year and not later than five years 402.65 236.04
- Later than five years - -
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the 1,785.07 1,726.76
profit and loss account for the year
Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected Nil Nil
to be received under non-cancellable sub-lease
Sub-lease payments recognized in the profit and loss Nil Nil
account for the year

Rent/Lease Equalization A/c amounting to X 19.93 lakh (P.Y. % 27.30 lakh) have been
created for the equalization of lease rent for incremental lease payable for lock-in
period. This disclosure is given only for branches where there is a lock-in-period.

AS - 20 - Earnings Per Share (EPS):

R in lakh)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Net Profit / (Loss) after tax (A) (22,415.48) | (23,639.52)
Dividend proposed for Preference Shares (B) - -
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Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Net Profit / (Loss) after tax available for Equity share-| (22,415.48) | (23,639.52)
holder (C=A-B)

Number of Equity Shares of X 10.00 each (D) 2,298.37 2,103.39
Weighted average number of Equity Shares of X 10.00 2,214.16 1,867.92
each (E)

EPS () (C/E) (10.12) (12.66)
Nominal Value per share (%) 10.00 10.00

22) AS-22 - Accounting for Taxes on Income:
The major components of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities (net) arising on account of
timing differences between book profit and taxable profits as at 31t Mar, 2024 are as
follows:
R in lakh)
Particulars As on During As on
31.03.2023 | 2023-24 |31.03.2024
Deferred Tax Asset on Account of:
a) Provision for BDDR 9,584.95 3,150.15 12,735.10
b) Provision for BDDR-SR 4,622.41 9,592.57 14,214.98
c) Amortization of Deferred loss on shift - - ---
of Investment (RBI)
d) Disallowance u/s. 40(a)(i) of Income (0.25) 0.25 -—-
Tax Act, 1961.
e) Diff. in Depreciation 209.64 276.48 486.12
f) Rent Equalization 9.49 (2.57) 6.92
g) Carry forward losses and Unabsorbed 16,355.13| (1,170.32) 15,184.81
Depreciation as per Income Tax Act
h) Provision/(Reversal) towards 1,033.16 (626.74) 406.42
Resolution Framework II
Total (A) 31,814.53| 11,219.82| 43,034.35
Deferred Tax Liability on Account of:
a) Special Reserve u/s. 36 (1) (viii) of - - -—-
Income Tax Act, 1961
b) Revaluation gain of Forward Contract (9.22) 3.70 (5.52)
Total (B) (9.22) 3.70 (5.52)
Deferred Tax Asset (C) = (A-B) 31,805.31| 11,223.52| 43,028.83
23) AS-26- Intangible assets:

Software Expenses are included in Other Assets in accordance with Accounting
Standard 26 (AS 26) issued for Intangible Assets by ICAI, the details are as under:

(X In lakh)

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023

Opening Balance of Software (Other Assets) 114.36 308.81
Additions during the year 285.24 18.64
Amortized during the year (121.60) (213.09)
Closing Balance of Software 277.94 114.36

The Cost of Computer Software capitalized is amortized equally over a period of 3
years and unamortized portion of Software is included under Other Assets. Bank has
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taken Input credit allowable under Goods and Services Tax at the time of capitalization
of Software cost.

24) AS-28 - Impairment of Assets:
The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets
and as such no provision under Accounting Standard 28 on Impairment of Assets (AS
28) issued by the ICAI is required.
25) AS-29-Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
a) Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Forward
Contracts and Bills under Import LCs are as follows:
R in lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Bank Guarantees *53,803.92 58,771.89
Letters of Credit 2,558.78 3,031.23
Forward Contracts 36,964.43 44 .014.66
Total 93,327.13| 1,05,817.78
* Includes Expired Bank Guarantees X 1,535.25 lakh.
b) Contingent Liabilities — Others
In terms of DBOD Circular No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated
27" May, 2014; the Bank has transferred all credit balances remaining
unclaimed for the period of 10 years to DEA Fund. Details of which are as
under:
(R in lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 8,017.42 7,115.73
Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 944.49 1003.38
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 250.54 101.69
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 8,711.37 8,017.42
c) The Bank has filed appeals against orders received from Service Tax Dept. The
details of which are as follows:
R in lakh)
Details of appeals filed by Bank in relation to service tax | Amount of demand
matters excluding interest
and penalty
Order is received for the period 01.04.11 to 31.03.2015 154.47
from commissioner of service tax in relation to availment of
CENVAT credit on Deposit Insurance Premium paid to DICGC.
Bank has filed appeal before Customs, Excise and Service Tax
Appellate Tribunal, Mumbai.
Order is received for the period 01.04.15 to 30.06.2017 from 181.01
commissioner (Appeals-II) CGST & Central Excise, Mumbai in
relation to availment of CENVAT credit on Deposit Insurance
Premium paid to DICGC. Bank has filed review petition before
Bombay High Court.
Order is received for the period 01.04.10 to 30.06.2012 from 7.92
Commissioner CGST & Central Excise Raigad Commissionerate
in relation to non-payment of service tax on Nominal
Membership Fees. Bank has filed an appeal before Customs,
Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.
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Details of appeals filed by Bank in relation to service tax | Amount of demand

matters excluding interest
and penalty
Order is received for the period 01.04.10 to 31.03.2014 from 70.09

Principal Commissioner of Service Tax in relation to availment
of CENVAT credit on NFS ATM transactions on the basis of
NPCI statement. Bank has filed an appeal before Customs,
Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.

Order is received for the period 01.04.14 to 31.03.2015 from 26.25
Principal Commissioner of Service Tax in relation to availment
of CENVAT credit on NFS ATM transactions on the basis of
NPCI statement. Bank has filed an appeal before Customs,
Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.

Order is received for the period 01.04.15 to 31.03.2016 from 44.18
Commissioner (Appeals — III) GST & CX, Mumbai in relation
to availment of CENVAT credit on NFS ATM transactions on
the basis of NPCI statement. Bank has Filed an appeal before
Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.
Order is received for the period 01.04.16 to 30.06.2017 from 73.13
Commissioner (Appeals — III) GST & CX, Mumbai in relation
to availment of CENVAT credit on NFS ATM transactions on
the basis of NPCI statement. Bank has Filed an appeal before
Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.
Total 557.05

As per requirement of an appeal, pre-deposit of T 52.04 lakh (10% or 7.5% of
Duty Demand amount except non-payment of service tax on Nominal Membership
Fees for which 100% of demand amount paid) was paid against the above orders
and it is shown under Other Assets as Service Tax paid against Demand (Appeal).

d) The Bank has filed appeals against orders received from Income Tax Dept. The
details of which are as follows:
R in lakh)
Details of appeals filed by Bank in relation to Amt of Pre-
Income tax matters demand deposit
excluding int. | amount
& penalty
Order dated 30.03.2022 is received for the period F.Y. 709.63 -
2010-11 from Dy. Comm. of Income Tax (DCIT) of NFAC
Delhi. Bank has filed rectification application with DCIT
Mumbai on 11.04.2022 u/s 154. But in the same case
bank has received favourable order from ITAT (Mumbai)
on 23.03.2022.But DCIT appealed in High Court against
the order.
Online appeal to commissioner of income tax against 683.30 136.57
orders u/s 201(1)/201(1A) of Income tax act, 1961 in
case of TDS default pertaining to our 50 branches in
respect of non-deduction/lower deduction of TDS of Co-
operative Soc.
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} in lakh)
Details of appeals filed by Bank in relation to Amt of Pre-
Income tax matters demand deposit
excluding int. | amount
& penalty
The bank has received an order under section 43 of 70.00 -
Black Money (UFIA) and imposition of Tax Act 2015
where penalty of X 10 Lakhs is levied on the bank for
non-disclosure. The order is received for AY 2016-17 to
AY 2022-23 for penalty of seven years amounting X 70
Lakhs
The order for the F.Y. 2017-18 dated 05.01.2024 was 29,431.89 -
passed where the assessment order dated 16.04.2021
passed u/s 143(3) r.w.s. 143(3A) & 143(3B) of the
Income Tax Act 1961 was set aside to the file of the
Assessing Officer. Appeal has been filed before ITAT
on 27.02.2024. Appeal has been fixed for hearing on
31.07.2024
Total 30,894.82 136.57

*For the F.Y. 2008-09, 2012-13 and 2014-15 cases have been decided in favour
of the Bank and refund is pending for total amounting to X 80.18 Lakh.

(Pre-deposit amount is shown under Other Assets as Income Tax Appeal (Pre-
Deposit))

The bank expects no adverse fall outs on these matters and has past assessments
/ legal opinions to substantiate their claims.

e) Claim against the Bank not acknowledged as debts:

This item represents demands made in certain legal matters against the Bank in
the normal course of business and customer claims arising in fraud cases. In
accordance with the Bank’s Accounting Policy and AS 29, the Bank has reviewed
and classified these items amounting to I 134.38 lakh (P.Y. % 134.38 lakh) as
possible obligations based on the legal opinion/ judicial precedents/ Assessments
made by the Bank. The Bank has also obtained legal opinions in support of their
claims wherever necessary.

26) Long Outstanding Misc. Liability represents amount outstanding for transfer to
appropriate head pending documentation / details. These are being followed up for
reversal. During the year, an amount of ¥ 91.87 lakh is transferred to DEA Fund.

27) The Bank has not undertaken any transaction in respect of Interest Rate Future [As per
RBI Circular UBD (PCB) BPD CIR NO. 17/13.01.000/2009-10 dated 28™ Oct, 2009].

28) Capital Charge for Market Risk:
a) Qualitative Disclosures:

The general qualitative disclosure requirement for market risk including the
portfolios covered by the standardized approach.

Strategies and Processes: -

< Investment Policy which includes Market Risk Management is in line with
the RBI regulations vide circular UBD.BPD. (PCB). Cir. No. 42
/09.11.600/2009-10 dated 8™ Feb, 2010 and business requirements.

The overall objective of market risk management is to enhance profitability
by improving the Bank’s competitive advantage and reducing loss from all
types of market risk loss events.

K2
Q’O

61 Annual Report 2023-24 67 § ¢ o Tk T@aTel R033-3%



3G HI-3ATq. T for. (A-Re ASYes 96)

29)

30)

31)

32)

33)

34)

Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting /Measurement Systems: -

K2
O’Q

The Bank has regulatory/internal limits for various Instruments in place.

K2
0‘0

Various exposure limits for market risk management such as Overnight
limit, Daylight limit, Aggregate Gap limit, Investment limit etc. are in place.

2
0‘0

The portfolio covered by Standardized Modified Duration Approach for
computation of Capital Charge for Market Risk includes investment
portfolio held under HFT and AFS and Forex.

b) Quantitative Disclosures:

(X in lakh)
Particulars Amount of Capital Amount of Capital
required required
As on 31.03.2024 As on 31.03.2023
Interest Rate Risk NIL 253.83
Equity Position Risk NIL NIL
Foreign Exchange Risk 87.50 78.75

Capital Commitments

Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital assets as at 31*t
Mar, 2024 (Net of CWIP) aggregates to % 3,877.01 lakh (P.Y. ¥ 4,025.28 lakh) towards
capital expenditure to be incurred in F.Y. 2024-25.

The Bank had made adequate interest provision of ¥ 139.13 lakh (P.Y. X 131.14 lakh)
on Matured Term Deposits of X 3,559.32 lakh (P.Y. % 15,684.36 lakh) as on 315 Mar,
2024.

There were no new Branches opened during the year, however, three branches i.e.
Banking Complex, Vikhroli (W) and Kurla (W) were closed and merged with Turbhe,
Vikhroli (E) and Bail Bazar respectively during the year.

Consolidated Financial Statements (AS-21):

Since Bank does not have any subsidiary companies/ Co-operative Societies, the
Accounting Standard 21 (AS-21) regarding consolidated financial statements is not
applicable to the Bank.

Risk Based Internal Audit

Bank has constituted a Risk Based Internal Audit Committee of senior executives in
the year 2020-21. Based on Risk Based Internal Audit policy and Risk Based Internal
Audit Action plan, Inspection Department has carried out Risk assessment of
Branches and Departments on annual basis and accordingly frequency of Branch
and Department Aduit is decided for each financial year. Risk assessment is conducted
based on risk matrix arrived by two factors viz. inherent business risk and effectiveness
of control system in our Bank.

Inherent business risk is assessed based on — Volume of Business, Complexity of
Activities and Financial performance of branches. Control Risk is assessed based on
internal inspection reports and Performance of the key managerial person at branch.

Risk Based Internal Audit has been implemented in accordance with RBI guidelines
issued till date.

Board of Management /Administrator

In accordance with the requirements as per RBI guidelines, the Bank has constituted
a Board of Management on 31%* May, 2021. During the year, 18 meetings were held
till 24.11.2023. On 24.11.2023, the Board was superceded by the Administrator and
an Advisory Committee.
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35)

36)

37)

IV.

As per RBI Master circular on Income Recognition, Asset classification and Provisioning,
in case of Project finance for Non Infrastructure Sector, Bank has made provision @
1.00% (during next six months from original DCCO) on the account restructured as
per the guidelines of RBI. The provision amounting to X 72.37 lakh (P.Y.X 71.12 lakh)
is included under Provision towards Restructured Accounts under Reserves &
Surplus.

The Bank continues to charge DTA on old tax rates and not been shifted to tax rate as
per new tax regime under Sec 115BAD of Income ax Act, 1961 as it is beneficial for
the bank.

Going Concern :

The major identified challenges for the bank’s borrowers across various industry
sectors is expected to arise from eroding cash flows and elongated working capital
cycles. The Bank is gearing itself on all fronts to meet these challenges. Despite these
events and conditions, the Bank’s financial results in future are not expected to be
materially adverse or would have an impact on the going concern assumption. The
liquidity position, ability to service debt or any other commitments, capital or
profitability may not significantly affect the Bank. However, Bank is constantly
monitoring the status of above parameters. The Bank has made sizable amount of
operating profit during the current financial year as compared to previous financial
year even after providing for prior period expenses. The Bank has sufficient liquidity
position and has also maintained required CRR and SLR without any default. The
Bank has reviewed its business plans & prepared revised profit projections. Based on
ongoing negotiations with the borrowers for settlement & recovery of dues, the bank
is confident of recovery including interest receivables and achieving the stated
numbers. The bank has appropriate plans in place to mitigate necessary challenges
and risks. Bank is in the process of selling few premises during the F.Y. 2024-25.

Disclosure Requirements as Per RBI Guidelines

Disclosure as per RBI Master Direction DOR.ACC.REC.N0.45/21.04.018/2021-22 dated
30th August, 2021:

1. Regulatory Requirement
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital
R in lakh)
Sr. Particular 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
No
i) |Paid up share capital and reserves(net of deductions, 5,502.71 34,585.56
if any)
ii) |Other Tier 1 capital -- -
iii) |Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 5,502.71 34,585.56
iv) |Tier 2 Capital 5,502.71 9,068.89
v) |Total capital(Tier 1+Tier 2) 11,005.43 43,654.45
vi) |Total risk weighted asset(RWAs) 5,20,532.34| 6,41,182.22
vii) | Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of 1.06% 5.40%
RWAs
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.06% 5.40%
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Sr. Particular 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
No

ix) |Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.06% 1.41%
x) |Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total 2.11% 6.81%*

Capital as a percentage of RWAs)

Xi)

Percentage of the shareholding of Government of -- --
India

xii)

Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the 1,949.84 3,801.66
year

xiii)

Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the -- --
year

Xiv)

Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year -- --

*As per Statutory Audit, CRAR as on 31.03.2023 was 3.92%.

There has not been any drawdown from Reserves during the year ended 31st March,
2024 (Previous Year °Nil) as per Paragraph 18 (b) of Master Direction on Financial
Statements — Presentation & Disclosures dated 30" August, 2021 ( updated on 25th
October, 2023

Assets Liability Management

Maturity Pattern of Deposits, Advances, Investment, Borrowings ason 31.03.2024
& 31.03.2023

R in lakh)
Day 1 2to7 |8tol4 | 15to | 31days | Over2 Over 3 Over Over Over Over Total
days days 30 to 2 months | months | 6 months | 1 year 3 years 5
days | months | andto3 | andto6 | and upto and andupto | years
months | months 1year up to 5 years
3 years

Deposits 2359 10128 8258 | 17961 | 29212 29758 68121 102398 | 247327 7856 1832 | 525210

(Term (15711) (7959) | (7164) | (16738) | (24201) | (23611) | (72803) | (213562) | (222581) | (16147 (2379) | (622856)
Deposit)
Deposits 2054 12325 | 14379 - - - - - | 357872 - - | 386630
(Demand (2364) | (14183) | (16547) () () () (-) () | (4216506) () () | (454750)
Deposit)

Advances 1221 4939 5858 | 15272 | 13202 13497 39440 82841 77894 74307 | 230615 | 559086

(1600) | (5515) | (6449) | (16787) | (14449) | (14639) | (43869) | (93960) | (04148) | (93888) | (242803) | (628107

Invest-

merts - - - - - - 211 | 99504 | 36827 | 189030 | 325572

- (8133 ()| (0928 | (12881) | (5400) | (11910)| (52894) | (38839) | (55267) | (226583) | (421835)
Borrowing 160 805 - - - - - 1600 7500 - ~| 10065

(+) () ()| (424 ] (6259 (1592) (4805) (+) () () (7500) |  (20580)
g‘l’lﬁg’; 458 | 13182 480 | 1623 | 1343 1144 2472 349 - - ~| 21051
P v (868) | (15793 | (142)| (1166)| (721)| (1319)| (5534 (612) -) ) )| (26155)
g‘:‘:‘:‘e’f"z 21 13000 537 | 1043|1027 538 1672 926 - -~ ~| 18764
Liabimy{ (133) | (15635 |  (81) (80) | (1424)| (1316)|  (2590) (167) 36) = )| (21462)

*Foreign currency asset and liability includes Forward Purchase and Forward Sale contracts

Figures in bracket are pertaining to previous year.
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3. Investments
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2024
(X In lakh)
Investments in India
Govt. Other Shares | Debentures | Subsidiaries Others Total
Securities | Approved and Bonds &/joint investments
Securities ventures in India
Held to Maturity
Gross 2,52,376.46 - 24.99 - -1 2,52,401.45
(2,72,936.15) (24.99) (2,72,961.14)
Less: Provision for Non - - - - -
performing investment
(NP])
Net 2,52,376.46 24.99 - 2,52,401.45
(2,72,936.15) (24.99) (2,72,961.14)
Available for sale
Gross Nil - 6.73 -1 73,163.39 73,170.12
(62,405.16) (1.74) (78,831.69) | (1,41,238.59)
Less: Provision for - - - -1 54,238.36 54,238.36
Depreciation and NPI (24,222.30) | (24,222.30)
Net Nil - 6.73 -1 18,925.03 18,931.76
(62,405.16) (1.74) (54,609.39) | (1,17,016.29)
Held for trading
Gross - -
Less: Provision for - -
Depreciation and NPI
Net - - - -
Total Investments 2,52,376.46 31.72 73,163.39| 3,25,571.57
(3,35,341.31) (26.73) (78,831.69) | (4,14,199.73)
Less: Provision for - - - -1 54,238.36 54,238.36
Depreciation on (24,222.30)|  (24,222.30)
investment
Less: Provision for NPI - - - - - -
Net 2,52,376.46 31.72 18,925.03| 2,71,333.21
(3,35,341.31) (26.73) (54,609.39) | (3,89,977.43)
* Bank does not have any investment outside India
* Figures in bracket are pertaining to previous year
b) Details of investment lodged with other institution are as under
(X In lakh)
Lodge Purpose Current year i.e. Previous year i.e.
with 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Face Market Face Market
Value Value Value Value
CCIL TRI-PARTY REPO 0.00 0.00| 7,000.00| 6,684.37
CCIL Settlement Guarantee 9,500.00( 9,310.07| 10,000.00| 9,588.73
Fund
CCIL Forex Forward Default 200.00 204.91 200.00 204.18
Fund
CCIL Forex Default Fund 100.00 102.45 100.00 102.09
CCIL Security Segment Default 500.00 483.10 500.00 472.24
Fund
CCIL TRI-PARTY Segment De- 200.00 204.91 200.00 204.18
fault Fund
RBI Marginal Standing Facility | 76,500.00| 74,116.95| 29,500.00| 28,286.70
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c) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(X In lakh)
Particular 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation
on investments
a) Opening Balance 24,222.30 10,964.29
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 30,716.90(*) 13,930.20
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions
during the year 700.84 672.19
d) Closing balance 54,238.36 24,222.30
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 2,018.09 2,018.09
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 0.00
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 2,018.09 2,018.09
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing
balance of investments in AFS and HFT/Current
category 2.76 1.43
* Provision for SRs of % 19,313.30 lakh pertaining to F.Y.2022-23 and X 11,099.71 lakh
pertaining to F.Y. 2023-24 is accounted during F.Y. 2023-24.
d) Non-SLR investment portfolio
I. Non-performing non-SLR investments (R In lakh)
Sr. Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
No.
1 | Opening balance - -
2 | Additions during the year since 1st April - -
3 | Reductions during the above period - -
4 | Closing balance - -
5 |Total provisions held - -
II. Issuer composition of non-SLR investments
(X In lakh)
Sr. Issuer Amount | Extent of | Extent of | Extent of Extent of
No. Private |‘below Invest-| ‘unrated ‘unlisted’
placement | ment grade’ | securities’ | securities
Securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
A |PSUs - - - -
B |FIs - - - -
C |Banks - - - -
D |Private corporate
E |Subsidiaries/Joint ventures
F |Others (Security Receipts & 73,195.11 - 31.72 73,195.11
Shares of NPCI) (78,858.41) (26.72) (78,858.41)
G | Provision held towards depre- 54,238.36 - - 54,238.36
ciation (24,222.30) (24,222.30)
Total 73,195.11 - 31.72 73,195.11
(78,858.41) (26.72)| (78,858.41)
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e) Repo / Reverse Repo transactions
X In lakh)
Minimum Maximum | Daily Aver- | Outstand-
outstanding | outstanding | age out- ing as on
during the | during the | standing | 31.03.2024
year year during the
year
i) Securities sold under
repo
a) Government securities 100.00 48,629.90 4,134.71 804.75
b) Corporate debt securi-
ties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ii) Securities purchased un-
der reverse repo
a) Government securities 1,483.04 45,885.33 11,749.39 0.00
b) Corporate debt securi-
ties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Asset Quality:
a) Classification of advances and provisions held
(X In lakh)
Standard Non-Performing Total
Total Standard Sub-standard Doubtful Loss Total NPA
Advances
Gross Standard Advances and
NPAs
Opening Balance 4,96,632.11 24,130.35| 1,07,317.15 27.70|  1,31,475.19| 6,28,107.30
(5,58,848.23) (52,631.53)|  (59,763.53) (82.34)| (1,12,477.40)| (6,71,325.63)
* Add: Additions during the year 41,138.55
(74,829.77)
* Less: Reductions during the year 58,567.58
(55,831.98)
Closing balance 4,45,040.02 16,803.71 97,214.92 27.53 1,14,046.16|  5,59,086.18
(4,96,632.11) (24,130.35)| (1,07,317.15) (27.70)| (1,31,475.19)| (6,28,107.30)
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
Up gradation 40,720.54 40,720.54
(38,640.78)|  (38,640.78)
Recoveries (excluding recoveries 17,847.04 17,847.04
from upgraded accounts) (14,990.97) (14,990.97)
Write-offs -- -
(2,200.27) (2,200.27)
Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions 2,240.00 -- - - 55,769.98 58,009.98
held (2,240.00) () () ()] (33,721.46)|  (35,961.46)
Add: Fresh provisions made 9,327.06 9,327.06
during the year (25,246.00)|  (25,246.00)
Less: Excess provision reversed/ 400.00 -- - - - 400.00
Write-off loans ) ) () ) (3,197.48) (3,197.48)
Closing balance of provisions held 1,840.00 - - - 65,097.04 66,937.04
(2,240.00) () () ()| (55,769.98)|  (58,009.98)
61t Annual Report 2023-24 73 &9 T dT¥ah 3T@aTel R033-%



YT FI-3ATT. I . (T)-Re Aegee 95)

Standard Non-Performing Total
Total Standard Sub-standard Doubtful Loss Total NPA
Advances
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 74,034.89
(77,155.46)

Add: Fresh additions during the
year
Less: Reductions during the year

()
26,211.44
(3,120.57)
47,823.45

(74,034.89)

Closing Balance

Floating Provisions
Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made
during the year

Less: Amount drawn down*
during the year

Closing balance of floating pro-
visions

* The System is not configured to extract this information & hence the same
cannot be stated.

Figures in bracket are pertaining to previous year.

Ratios (in %) 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 20.40 20.93
Net NPA to Net Advances 9.70 12.97
Provision coverage ratio 57.08 42.42
(R in lakh)

Required Provision 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
P"rox‘li‘si‘ons_ on NPAs re_qui‘red to be made (net of sundry 65,093.25 55,184.36
liabilities interest capitalized)

Provisions on NPAs actually made 65,097.04 55,769.97

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(R in lakh)
Sr. Sector Current Year Mar 2024 Previous Year Mar 2023
No. Outstand- | Gross NPAs | Percentage | Outstand- Gross NPAs | Percentage
ing Total of Gross ing Total of Gross
Advances NPAs to To- | Advances NPAs to To-
tal Advances tal Advances
in that sec- in that sec-
tor tor
i) Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied 425.02 365.44 85.98 931.65 855.93 91.87
activities
b) Advances to indus- 1,15,957.01 39,023.57 33.65| 1,40,786.65 40,918.66 29.06
tries sector eligible as
priority sector lending
c) Services 1,09,489.19 29,399.56 26.85| 1,22,842.12 36,223.71 29.49
d) Personal loans 36,261.33 326.70 0.90 33,142.54 406.37 1.23
Housing Loans 1,04,466.33 2,888.78 2.77| 1,14,667.60 2,914.42 2.54
Subtotal (i) 3,66,598.88 | 72,004.05 19.64 | 4,12,370.56 81,319.09 19.72

61 Annual Report 2023-24 74 &% a1 JTf¥eh SEETST R023-R%



ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Sr. Sector Current Year Mar 2024 Previous Year Mar 2023
No. Outstand- | Gross NPAs | Percentage | Outstand- Gross NPAs | Percentage
ing Total of Gross ing Total of Gross
Advances NPAs to To- | Advances NPAs to To-
tal Advances tal Advances
in that sec- in that sec-
tor tor
ii) Non-priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied - - - - - -
activities
b) Industry 9,228.22 6,730.69 72.94 12,409.03 7,382.28 59.49
c) Services 52,971.15 31,034.60 58.59 64,542.27 37,963.42 58.82
d) Personal loans 54,636.10 2,698.97 4.94 56,429.11 3,029.83 5.37
Housing Loans 75,651.83 1,577.85 2.09 82,356.33 1,780.57 2.16
Sub-total (ii) 1,92,487.30| 42,042.11 21.84| 2,15,736.74 50,156.10 23.25
Total (i + ii) 5,59,086.18 | 1,14,046.16 20.40| 6,28,107.30| 1,31,475.19 20.93
c) Details of Restructuring of advances during the FY 2023-24
R in lakh)
Agriculture and Corporates Micro, Small and | Retail (excluding Total
allied activities | (excluding MSME) | Medium Enterprises | agriculture and
(MSME) MSME)
(024 PY (024 PY (024 PY (024 PY CY PY
Standard |Number of - -- -- -- 1 3 - - 1 3
borrowers
Gross Amount - -- -- --| 1,360.67| 7,339.70 - -| 1,360.67| 7,339.70
Provision held - - - - 68.03 82.52 - - 68.03 82.52
Sub- Number of - - - - 3 - - - 3 -
standard | borrowers
Gross Amount - -- -- --| 2,588.53 -- - --| 2,588.53 --
Provision held - - - -- 129.43 - - - 129.43 -
Doubtful |Number of - - - - - - -- - - -
borrowers
Gross Amount - - - - - - - - - -
Provision held - - - -- - - - - - -
Total Number of - - - - 4 3 -- -- 4 3
borrowers
Gross Amount - - - - 3,949.21| 7,339.70 - -1 3,949.21| 7,339.70
Provision held -- -- -- -- 197.46 82.52 - - 197.46 82.52

The total restructured loans of  19,260.12 lakh (P.Y.X 19,562.29 lakh) as on March,
2024 constitute 3.44% (P.Y. 3.11%) of the total advances as on 315t March, 2024.
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d) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure
(i) Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) as on 31-03-2024
R in lakh)
Particulars SRs issued SRs issued SRs issued
within past 5| more than 5 | more than 8
years years ago but| years ago
within past 8
years
a) |Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by 9,506.40 60,185.38 3,471.61
the bank are the underlying
Provision held against (a) 8,121.92 42,644.83 3,471.61
b) |Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by 0.00 0.00 0.00
other banks / financial institutions /
non-banking financial companies are
the underlying
Provision held against (b) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (a) + (b) 9,506.40 60,185.38 3,471.61
Provision on Security Receipts has been made as per RBI Master Directions on
“Transfer of Loan Exposures” dated 24" Sept, 2021 (updated on 5* Dec, 2021)
(ii) Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) as on 31-03-2023
(R in lakh)
Particulars SRs issued | SRs issued | SRs issued
within past | more than | more than 8
5 years 5 years ago | years ago
but within
past 8 years
a) |Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by the 39,096.03 36,264.05 3,471.61
bank are the underlying
Provision held against (a) 12,980.91 7,963.52 3,277.87
b) |Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by 0.00 0.00 0.00
other banks / financial institutions /
non-banking financial companies are the
underlying
Provision held against (b) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (a) + (b) 39,096.03| 36,264.05 3,471.61
Provision on Security Receipts has been made as per RBI Master Directions on
“Transfer of Loan Exposures” dated 24" Sept, 2021 (updated on 5" Dec, 2021)
(iii) Details of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs)
(R in lakh)
Particular 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
a) Number of accounts NIL NIL
b) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to NIL NIL
ARCs
c) Aggregate consideration NIL NIL
d) Additional consideration realised in respect of NIL NIL
accounts transferred in earlier years
e) Aggregate gain / loss over net book value NIL NIL
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(iv) Details of stressed loans (NPA/SMA) transferred during the year (ARCs)
(All amounts in crore) To ARCs To permitted To other trans-
transferees ferees
CYy PY CY PY CYy PY
a) Number of accounts NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Aggregate principal NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
outstanding of loans
transferred
c) Weighted average NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
residual tenor of the
loans transferred
d) Net book value of loans NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
transferred (at the time
of transfer)
e) Aggregate consideration NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

v)

Details of stressed loans (NPA/SMA) transferred during the year 2023-24 &

2022-23
(all amounts in crore) To ARCs To permitted To other
transferees transferees
Additional consideration
realized in respect of accounts NIL NIL NIL
transferred in earlier years

Details of loans acquired during the year 2023-24 & 2022-23

From SCBs, RRNs, Co-operative banks, From
(all amounts in crore) AIFIs, SFBs and NBFCs including Hous-
. . . ARCs
ing Finance Companies (HFCs)
Aggregate pr1r.101pal outstanding NIL NIL
of loans acquired
Aggregate consideration paid NIL NIL
Weighted average residual tenor NIL NIL
of loans acquired
(vi) Distribution of the Security Receipts held is as follows
R in lakh)
Sr. Recovery rating assigned by the Credit 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
No. Rating Agency
1 RR1 159.60 160.67
2 RR2 219.64 319.50
3 RR3 73.63 1.18
4 RR4 -- 267.14
5 RR5 278.76 39.82
Total 731.63 788.31
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e) Fraud Accounts are as follows:

Movement of Frauds - R in lakh)
Sr. Particulars Number of cases| Amt of Fraud
No.

1 |Existing fraud cases as on 01.04.2023 114 2305.14
2 |Add:- New Cases reported during the year S 1940.08
3 |Less:- Closed Cases reported during the year - -
4 | Less:- Write off cases/amount recovered - 21.59
S |Closing Fraud cases as at 31.03.2024 119 4223.63

% 21.59 lakh was recovered from the live fraud accounts during the F.Y. 2023-24.
R in lakh)

Particular 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Number of frauds reported 5 3
Amount involved in fraud 1940.08 5.88
Amount of provision made for such frauds 817.58% 2.38%*
Amount of Un-amortized provision debited from Nil Nil

‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year

* During F.Y. 2023-24, in case of one fraud account of X 4.65 lakh full amount has
been recovered and in other four fraud accounts 100% provisioning of principal
amount has been made.

** During F.Y. 2022-23, % 3.50 lakh recovered.

f) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
i. Details relating to Accounts restructured under Resolution Framework 1.0
(R in lakh)
Type of bor- Exposure of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to
rower to accounts aggregate | amount amount | accounts classi-
classified as debt that | written |paid by the |fied as Standard
Standard con- slipped |off during| borrowers | consequent to
sequent to im- | into NPA | the year | during the | implementation
plementation | during the year of resolution
of resolution year plan — Position
plan — Position as at the end of
as at the end this year
of the previous
year (A)
Personal 333.66 16.66 - 61.24 255.76
Loans
Corporate 3,281.87 -—- - 172.52 3,109.35
persons*
Of which MS- 3,281.87 --- --- 172.52 3,109.35
MEs
Others --- --- --- --- ---
Total 3,615.53 16.66-- - 233.76 3,365.11
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ii.

Details relating to Accounts restructured under Resolution framework 2.0

(R in lakh)
Type of borrower Exposure to Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to
accounts classi- | aggregate | amount amount accounts classi-
fied as Standard | debt that | written | paid by the | fied as Standard
consequent to slipped |off during| borrowers consequent to
implementation | into NPA | the year | during the | implementation
of resolution | during the year of resolution plan
plan - Position year - Position as at
as at the end the end of this
of the previous year
year (A)
Personal Loans 6,638.23 347.12 --- 624.57 5,666.54
Corporate persons® 14,324.80 3,250.15 -—- 950.55 10,124.10
Of which MSMEs 14,282.52 3,250.15 --- 950.55 10,081.82
Others 42.28 --- --- --- 42.28
Total 20,963.03| 3,597.27 --- 1,575.12 15,790.64

* As defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

g) In terms of disclosure requirements of the RBI (Financial Statements - Presentation
and Disclosures) Directions, 2021, as applicable to UCBs; banks are required to
disclose the divergence in asset classification and provisioning consequent to RBI’s
annual supervisory process in their notes to accounts to the financial statements,
wherever the additional provisioning assessed / additional gross NPAs identified by
RBI exceeds the threshold specified by RBI.

No divergence has been assessed by RBI w.r.t. Gross NPA, Net NPA and Provisions for
NPA for F.Y. 2022-23, hence no disclosure on divergence in asset classification and
provisioning for NPAs is required.

5) Exposures

a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector

(R in lakh)
Category 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages 1,73,467.31| 1,85,389.44
b) Commercial Real Estate 2,235.85 2,969.82
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) -- --
and other securitized exposures
Residential
Commercial
ii) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on Nation- -- --
al Housing Bank and Housing Finance Companies
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 1,75,703.16| 1,88,359.26
b) Exposures to Capital Market
R in lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds are taken as primary security

Bank has not given any advances against shares & debentures for the F.Y. 2023-24.
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c) Unsecured Advances (X in lakh)
Particular 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Total unsecured advances of the bank 27,583.09 37,525.10
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible -- -
securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority,
etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities -- --
6) Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits
(R in lakh)
Particular 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 31,012.05 31,987.93
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total 3.40% 2.97%
deposits of the bank
b) Concentration of advances
R in lakh)
Particular 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 1,33,127.81 1,41,222.29
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to 18.61% 17.86%
total advances of the bank
c) Concentration of exposures
R in lakh)
Particular 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers /customers 1,33,127.81 1,41,222.29
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers 18.61% 17.86%
/ customers to total exposure of the bank on borrowers/
customers
d) Concentration of NPAs (R in lakh)
Particular 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Total exposure to the top twenty NPA Accounts 63,064.28 75,281.65
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest NPA exposure 55.30% 57.26%
to total Gross NPAs

7. Disclosure of Customer complaints
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and
from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman
Sr. Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
No
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of 1 4
the year
2 Number of complaints received during the year 739 658
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 739 661
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the -- -
bank
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the 1 1
year
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Sr. Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
No
Maintainable complaints received by the bank
from OBOs
5 Number of maintainable complaints received by 110 60
the bank from OBOs
5.1. | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of 110 37
the bank by BOs
5.2. |Of 5, number of complaints resolved through -- 2
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by (X 4,000/-
Bos 01.09.2022)
& (X 3,100/-
01.02.2023)
5.3.|0Of 5, number of complaints resolved after -- 1
passing of Awards by BOs against the bank (X 98,532/-
03.12.2022)
6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the -- -
stipulated time (other than those appealed)

Note : Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned
in BO Scheme 2006 and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers
Grounds of Number of | Number of % increase/ Number of Oof 5,
complaints complaints | complaints decrease in complaints | number of
(i.e. complaints pending received the number pending at | complaints
relating to) at the during the | of complaints | the end of pending
beginning year received over the year beyond 30
of the year the previous days
year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year (31.03.2024)
Internet/Mobile/ - 237 -4.44% - -
Electronics Banking
ATM/Debit Card - 175 48.31% - -
Accounts opening/ - 46 -39.47% - -
difficulty in operation
of accounts
Loans & Advances - 37 -30.19% - -
Staff Behavior - 43 0.00% - -
Others 1 201 67.50% 1 1
Total 1 739 - 1 1
Previous Year (31.03.2023)
Accounts opening/ 1 76 - - -
difficulty in operation
of accounts
Internet/Mobile/ - 248 - - -
Electronics Banking
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Grounds of Number of | Number of % increase/ Number of Oof 5,
complaints complaints | complaints decrease in complaints | number of
(i.e. complaints pending received the number pending at | complaints
relating to) at the during the | of complaints | the end of pending
beginning year received over the year beyond 30
of the year the previous days
year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Loans & Advances 1 53 - - -
ATM/Debit Card - 118 - - -
Staff Behavior 1 43 - - -
Others 1 120 - 1 1
Total 4 658 - 1 1
8. Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI
No penalty is imposed on the Bank by RBI during the year.
9. Others
a) Business Ratios
(R in lakh)
Sr. Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
No.
1. | Profitability Ratios
a) Interest income as a percentage of working 6.25% 6.10%
funds
b) Non-interest income as a percentage of working 0.63% 0.56%
funds
c) Operating profit as a percentage of working 0.32% 0.11%
funds
d) Return on Assets (Net Profit/ Average of Total (-)1.77% (-)1.77%
Assets)
e) Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 590.97 636.70
f) Profit per employee (-)9.01 (-)8.82
2. | Cost of Deposit 4.65% 4.43%
3. | Net Interest Margin 2.77% 2.63%
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b) Bancassurance business
R in lakh)
Sr. Particulars F.Y. 2023- F.Y. 2022-
No. 24 23
i. For selling Life Insurance Policies -- -
ii. For selling Non Life Insurance Policies -- -
iii. For selling Mutual Funds Products -- -
iv. Others (Specify) -- ---
Total - o
c) Marketing and distribution:
R in lakh)
Particulars F.Y. 2023-2024 | F.Y. 2022-2023

Income from Commission, Fees and Remuneration

Received from Marketing and Distribution function

152.59

136.69

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
The Bank did not purchase / sell any PSLCs during the year ended 31 March, 2024
and 31t March, 2023
e) Provisions and contingencies -
R in lakh)
Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account F.Y. 2023-2024 | F.Y. 2022-2023
i) Provisions for Depreciation on Investment 2,561.65 28.44
ii) Provision towards BDDR on Security Receipts 27,851.36 13,229.57
iii) Provision towards BDDR on NPAs 9,327.06 24,246.00
iv) Provision towards Restructured Advances (20.11) 87.88
v) Provision towards Resolution Framework (1793.76) (871.96)
vi) Provision towards Frauds & Misappropriation -- (64.47)
vii) Provision for Standard Assets (400.00) --
viii) Provision for Contingent Liabilities 181.01 --
ix) Provision under Sundry Liabilities (Interest
Capitalized) (84.00) -
Total 37,623.21 36,655.46

* Provision for SRs of ¥ 19,313.30 lakh pertaining to F.Y.2022-23 and % 11,099.71

lakh pertaining to F.Y. 2023-24 is accounted during F.Y. 2023-24.
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f) Term Deposits with other banks and Institutions:

(R in lakh)
Sr. Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
No
1. | State & Dist. Central Co-op, SBI & it’s 10,075.37 9,131.32
Subsidiaries and Nationalized Banks
2. Other Banks & Institutions 32,693.46 28,666.33
Total 42,768.83 37,797.65

Bank has pledged fixed deposit receipts of X 10,660.00 lakh (P.Y. 2 6,071.00 lakh)
with other Banks against overdraft facility of ¥ 8,400.00 lakh (P.Y. %4,388.00
lakh) and outstanding as on 315t Mar, 2024 in Overdraft Facility of ¥ 1,599.99 lakh
(P.Y. Nil) is shown under borrowings.

g) There has been no default on CRR & SLR stipulated requirement by the Bank
during the year.

h) Advances to Directors and Relatives (at the time of supersession of Board)

R in lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Advances to Directors, their relatives and
Companies / Firms in which they are interested
Fund based 25.58 24.47
Non Fund based 9.82 4.82

i) DICGC Premium

Bank has paid DICGC Premium of X 1,538.19 lakh (P.Y. % 1,594.68 lakh) during the
F.Y. 2023-24

) Derivatives

Our Bank has not entered into any transactions in derivatives in the current &
previous year.

10. Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged wherever necessary
to confirm to the presentation of the accounts of the current year.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31t MARCH, 2024 (AUDITED)

(R in Lakhs)

|Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss A/c. (22,415.48) (23,639.52)
Add/ |Notional Entries/Adjustment
less: |entries:
1 Provision for Contingencies 2,561.65 28.44
(Investment)
2 |Provision for Contingencies (SR) 27,851.36 13,229.57
3 |Amortisation of Premium on 808.41 824.04
Investments
4 |Loss on redemption of G. Sec 15.02 11.07
5 |Provision against Standard Assets (400.00) -
Written Back
6 |Provision against Restructured - 87.88
Accounts
7 |Provision against Restructured (20.11) -
Accounts Written Back
8 |Provision against Bad & Doubtful 9,327.06 24,246.00
Debts Reserve
9 |BDDR written back on Security (396.95) -
Receipts written off
10 |Provision against Resolution (1,793.76) (871.96)
Framework Written Back
11 |Provision against Sundry Liabilities (84.00) -
(Int. Capitalised) Written Back
12 |Provision against Fraud & - 2.88
Misappropriation
13 |Depreciation on Fixed Assets 4,701.51 2,393.44
14 |Amortisation of Softwares 121.99 213.11
15 |Provision against Contigent Liabilities 181.01 -
16 |Provision against Fraud & - (67.35)
Misappropriation Written Back
17 |Provision for PL/SL/Gratuity 363.77 308.04
18 |Provision for Income Tax - 0.19
19 |Profit on Sale of Asset (Net) (129.54) (22.50)
20 |Loss on sale of Assets - -
21 |Profit on Sale of Investment (146.59) (124.84)
22 |Deferred Tax (11,223.52) (11,617.97)
23 |Lease Rent Equilisation (7.37) (9.26)
24 |Foreign Currency Deposit Revaluation 0.20 (9.72)
25 |Assets sold and loss adjusted from (275.03) -
Revaluation Reserve
26 |Security Receipts Written Off 396.95 5.85
27 |Forward Contract Revaluation 10.58 69.65
31,862.64 28,696.56
Reserves and Provisions:
1 |Members Welfare Fund (0.27) (0.33)
2 |Education fund - (3.01)
(0.27) (3.34)
INCREASE / DECREASE IN OPERATING
ASSETS /LIABILITIES
(Increase) / Decrease in Interest 449.04 (80.67)
Receivable
2 |(Increase) / Decrease in Loans and 69,019.89 41,019.75
Advances
3 |(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 1,244 .84 (444.96)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31t MARCH, 2024 (AUDITED)

(R in Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
4 |Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits (1,65,765.97) (48,439.25)
5 |Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Payable (157.10) (260.70)
6 |Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (5,003.68) (4,504.08)
7 |Increase/(Decrease) Head Office 128.55 (142.69)
Balance
(1,00,084.43) (12,852.60)
Less: Donation Paid 0.00 0.00
Less: Income Tax Paid 0.00 0.00
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (90,637.54) (7,798.90)
(A)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
1 |(Increase) / Decrease in Investments 82,283.00 (14,849.46)
2 |Redemption of Security Receipts 5,271.36 10,320.37
3 |Purchase of Fixed Asstes & Softwares (711.58) (212.84)
4 |Sale proceeds of Fixed Assets 1,633.12 242.86
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 88475.90 (4,499.07)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
1 |Entrance Fees and Nominal 18.66 21.01
Membership Fees
2 |Increase / (Decrease) in Share Capital 1,949.84 3,801.66
3 |Dividend Paid (FY 2018-19) (0.42) (2.17)
4 |Refund of share amount of merged (0.19) -
banks
S5 |Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings (10,514.75) -
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (8,546.86) 3,820.50
(C)
NET INCREASE IN CASH FLOWS ON
ACCOUNT OF OPERATING, INVESTING
AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES (A + B + C)
(10,708.50) (8,477.47)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE 1,27,972.93 1,36,450.40
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END | 1,17,264.43 1,27,972.93
OF THE YEAR
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH (10,708.50) (8,477.47)
EQUIVALENTS WITHIN THE YEAR
Details of cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand & balance with Notified banks 72,495.51 79,175.36
Balances with Other Banks 44,768.92 41,162.29
Money at Call and Short Notice - 7,635.28
1,17,264.43 1,27,972.93

Cash Flow Statement is prepared by using indirect method as mentioned in AS-3

As per our Report of even date

For SANJAY RANE & ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(FRN: 121089W/W100878)

CA. ABHIJEET DESHMUKH
DESIGNATED PARTNER
M.NO. : 129145

(Statutory Auditors )

Place : Mumbai
Date : 24th June, 2024
UDIN : 24129145BKAJZ05126
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SATYA PRAKASH PATHAK PREMNATH S. SALIAN

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER
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ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Name of the Bank
Head Office

Date of Registration

No. & Date of R.B.I. Licence
Multi-State Registration No.

Jurisdiction

PROFILE
As on 31.03.2024

: Abhyudaya Co-op. Bank Ltd.
: “K. K. Tower”, Abhyudaya Bank Lane,

Off. G. D. Ambekar Marg,
Parel Village, Mumbai — 400 012.
Website : www.abhyudayabank.co.in

: BOM/RSR/186-16th January 1964 & BOM/BNK-105-25th June 1965
: No.ACD/MH-251/P dtd. 6th April 1981

: MSCS/CR/249/2007 dtd. 11.01.2007

: State of Maharashtra, Gujarat & Karnataka

No. of Branches

Membership

Paid-up Capital

Total Reserves/Provisions

Deposits

Loans & Advances

Priority Sector Lending

(% of averge achievement)
Weaker Section Lending
(% of averge achievement)

Investment in

Profit for the year 2023-24

Working Captial

Total Staff

Audit Class

615t Annual Report 2023-24

: 108 Branches

: Regular 1 254640
Nominal : 50222
(X in Lakh)
23535.49
222368.98
: Savings : 331025.74
Current : 55604.54
Term : 525210.02 911840.30
: Secured : 531503.09
Unsecured : 27583.09 559086.18
: 60.13%
: 9.92%
: Govt. Securities : 252376.46
Trustee Securitites D -
Others : 73195.11 325571.57
(871.50)
1141598.52
: Officers & Clerks : 1995
Sub Staff : 494 2489
C
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BRIHAN MUMBAI
Abhyudaya Nagar
Andheri

Antop Hill

Bail Bazar

Bhandup (Deposit Section)
Bhandup (Loan Section)
Borivali

Chembur

Dadar

Dahisar

Darukhana

Dharavi

Fort

Ganesh Nagar
Ghatkopar

Hill Road (Bandra)
Jogeshwari (East)
Kandivli (East)

THANE

Anjurphata (Bhiwandi)
Badlapur

Bhayandar

Bhiwandi (Gopal Nagar)
Charai

Diva (E)

Dombivali (E)
Dombivali (W)

PALGHAR
Nallasopara
Vasai (E)

NAVI MUMBAI & RAIGAD
Airoli

Belapur (CBD)
Diva{)e—Belapur

Ghansoli

Kalamboli

Kamothe

Khanda Colony

Kharghar

Koparkhairane

8104311081, 8104311082
8356892456, 8356892458
8169923061, 8591948713
9326925323, 7977019135
7977019156, 8591980880
9326926614
8591305326, 8104114258
8356891677, 8356892104
8104113392, 7977700240
9326925324, 28480321
9591967051, 9591306097
9326926617, 9321719129
8169452695, 8169452694
9137668357

25116673, 2516 0626, 2516 1824

9653260461, 8356891696
7977700964, 7977700904
8104114260, 8104114262

02522-278065, 8356890734

8169923404
9326926615, 8169418725
8928523904, 8928524004
9653660272, 8356890625
9653263931
8169452708
8356891241, 8104311087

9607028512, 9607028412
8591923151

9653650940,7977019141
9326926747, 7977019156
9653269008, 9591306096
9326925388, 9082081172
8591948714

8169418712, 8169418714
8169418730, 8356887829
8591948716

8169452815, 8169452816

BRANCHES IN OTHER PARTS OF MAHARASHTRA

AHMEDNAGAR
AURANGABAD
Garkheda

SINDHUDURG
Kankavli

PUNE (STD Code No. 020)
Baner

Chakan

Deccan Gymkhana
Dhankawadi

Laxmi Road

Nana Peth

NAGPUR
Ajni Chowk
NANDED
Ashok Nagar

NASHIK

Ambad Link Road
Canada Corner
Indira Nagar

GUJARAT
Mandvi Vadodara

Ahmedabad Branches
Ghatlodia
Manekchowk

Raipur

KARNATAKA

Udupi Branches

Car Street

City Branch

0241-2346558, 2356558
9324801340

02367-231160,231161

9765567651,9765567661
8928523898,8928523899
66012560, 2551 3670
24377083, 2437 7085
24470805, 2447 5286
26332162, 2633 2161

0712-2252714, 2250715

02462-254030, 253230

0253-2399713, 2399514
0253-2232031, 2232032
0253-2329560, 2329561

0265-2424149, 2421988

079-2747 5098, 2747 0223
079-2214 3710, 2214 3725
079-2214 2022, 2217 4638

0820-2521077
0820-2520117, 2521687
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Kandivli (West) Charkop
Kanjur

Kher Nagar (Bandra)
Lalbaug

Lower Parel

Malad (East)

Malad (West)

9082089859, 85919 23153
9326926637, 8928523902
8104114265, 9137667357
9321719127, 8104113405
8104311080,
9137667645, 7977019151
8169922055, 2808 2585

Marve Link Road, Kandivali (W) 8104114273

Mulund (West)

Nehru Nagar

Parel

Sewri

Shastri Nagar, Goregaon (W)
Sherly Rajan

Vikroli (E)

Wadala

Worli

Ghodbunder Road
Kalyan (W)
Kalyan (E)
Kausa-Mumbra
Kharigaon-Kalwa
Lokmanya Nagar
Mira Road
Mumbra

Virar

Mobile Bank
Nhava Sheva
Nerul

New Panvel
0Old Panvel
Pen
Seawood
Turbhe
Ulwe

Vashi

Station Road

Paud Road

Pimpri

Sinhagad Road
Talegaon (Dabhade)
Wagholi

Yerawada

C.A. Road

Samrat Nagar

Nashik Road
Panchavati

Odhav
Mithakhali

Shirva
Padubidri
Mangalore

88

7977700134, 7977700154
8169418728, 8169418729
9324801346, 9324801347
8591980878, 8591980879
7977019147, 9653252055
9653263004

8356892195, 8356892188
9653266390, 913766834 1
8169452812, 8169452814

9321719125
7977019149, 9653660258
8356890654, 8356890724
9653266414
8591948715,
9082081173,
8104114280, 9324801345
9326925674, 9324801345

9653660259, 8591923152

27892444

8355861624

9137668024, 8356892221
8169452701, 8169452702
8355861608, 8355861607
8928523901, 9652351205
9653261316,
9321719126, 8169920934
8958523897

8169923352, 27892458, 2789 2410,
Forex- 7021867228

75587 00436, 75587 64483

9082101341

27426288, 2742 6289
9082079106
02114-224460, 224470
9545001701, 9637981700
26613493, 2661 2355

0712-2739918, 2739718

02462-284030, 284230

0253-2459921, 2459922
0253-2629916, 2629717

079-2287 1977/75
079-2658 9676, 2658 0609

0820-2554287
0820-2556177
0824-2423067, 0824-2494067
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ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Departments
Registered Office & Abhyudaya Nagar, Building No.36, 9082092119, 24701270
Share Dept. G.D. Ambekar Marg, Kalachowky, Mumbai - 400 033 Fax: 2470 1271
Sieuitepet rafer Sfer 9i fawm | 3TEd TR, SR &, 38, e-mail : share@abhyudayabank.net
BiEIE ey qT’f, Wliﬁfﬁ, gaé - %00 033
Administrative Office K.K. Tower, Abhyudaya Bank Lane, Off G. D. Administrative Office:- 24180961-64, Fax : 24109782
Ambekar Marg, Parel Village, Mumbai - 400 012 e-mail : secretarial@abhyudayabank.net
Human Resource ¥, %. I, Wﬁ%éﬁ, EISE ceakiu Central Law Dept. :- 24184669 Fax : 24112109
Management (HRM) Dept. T foers, gaé - %00 o} e-mail : personnel@abhyudayabank.net
A0 ST foTT
Central Law Dept. Abhyudaya Education Society, Opp. Bldg. No. 18, 8104311082, 8104311081
Hera feret fermT Abhyudaya Nagar, Kalachowki, Mumbai - 400 033 :
’ S : Email : legal@abhyudayabank.net
3T USgHYH Hrard), fafee 7. 18 =1 W, gal@abhyuday
R T, BT, G 400. 033
Central Clearing Dept. 251, Abhyudaya Bank Bldg., Perin 8169418758, 8169418739, 8169418740, 8169418742
T QA fam Nariman Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 8169418755, 22617543, 22692923, 22693455
Ry, 3 o fafed, I Afom e, Fax : 22613891
q,ﬁ—g, aa—g - %00 00% e-mail : clearing@abhyudayabank.net
Treasury & IT Dept. Abhyudaya Bank Bldg, Nehru Nagar, Tres. Dept. : 8169418753, 8169418748, 8356843725
aﬂﬁs?rﬂﬁT 3 &, fawm Kurla (E), Mumbai - 400 024 e-mail : treasury@abhyudayabank.net
3T 9 (o, TeE TR, IT Dept : 25246445, 68778900, 25246825
Q'F'TT (D, ﬁﬁ's‘ - %00 0¥, Fax : 25277869 e-mail: itwabhyudayabank.net
Recovery Dept. Shram Safalya, 63, G.D. Ambekar Marg, 8591948712, 8169452713, 8169452719
ot At ferwmT Parel Village, Mumbai - 400 012 24148906; Fax : 24153697
9 I, €3, ST . ST 70, e fogelst, §as - oo g3 e-mail : recovery@abhyudayabank.net
Foreign Exchange Dept. Gurukrupa CHS Ltd., Opp. Plaza Cinema, 24384644, 24384640, 24384647, 8169921522
foett e fafa femr Dadar (W), Mumbai - 400 028. Fax : 24384650
Wﬁ—&ﬁq . %‘T.@rﬂ"l., e-mail : forex@abhyudayabank.net
TS T TR, QI (T.), G - oo 03¢
KYC/AML Dept. Abhyudaya Bank Bldg, Plot No. 3A, Sector 15, Nerul, 8169921271, 8169921124
AT/ T e Navi Mumbai - 4000706 e-mail : aml@abhyudayabank.net
T o e, e 7. 30, I 2, &b, T G - Yoolwog,
Mumbai Zonal Office Lumbini Building, National Library Road, 8928523900, 9321719133
Haé forriry rafer Bandra (W), Mumbai - 400 050 Fax : 2642 0368
fertt fafee, Fera el U, i (Afeem), §o - Yoo oyo e-mail : dgmwz@abhyudayabank.net
Pune Zonal Office 1,2 & 16, Dhanwant Plaza, Budhwar Peth, Pune-411 002 020 24491119, 24491098, 24482916
0 ferriter shrafer 8,3 S 28, HFE WM, JUaR I3, T - ¥eg 0o} Fax : 020-24493478
e-mail : dgmpune@abhyudayabank.net

Offices at:- Abhyudaya Bank Building,.Abhyudaya Bank Marg, Sector 17, Vashi, Navi Mumbai - 400 703
T ok fafee, v o wml, Yaed 2o, aT9H, el Galg - oo o 3 el wraterd

Navi Mumbai Zonal Office 27658323, 27650124 Fax : 27891815
T g fermir wrata e-mail : dgmnz@abhyudayabank.net

Development Dept. 27890649, 27890648
forhr fermT e-mail : development@abhyudayabank.net
Accounts, Inspection & Vigilance Dept. 27895121, 27893187, 27895120, 27896273, Fax : 27895123
o, St 9 GRFel famT e-mail : accounts@abhyudayabank.net/inspection@abhyudayabank.net/
1.S. Audit Dept. vigilance@abhyudayabank.net 27880245, Fax: 27890279
fedt U JUIC e fersm e-mail :- isaudit@abhyudayabank.net
Abhyudaya Bank Staff College 3¥gd deh HHHIR Hafger e-mail : training@abhyudayabank.net
Planning & Marketing Dept. 27889215, 27892452
farer & g fasm e-mail : mkt@abhyudayabank.net
Insurance Dept. 27897242, 27890601
fomr femr e-mail : insurance@abhuyudayabank.net
Risk Management & MIS Dept. 27890663, 27890639, 27890647
S efir W%?ﬁ I femT e-mail : riskmgmt@abhyudayabank.net
Centralised Data Entry Cell 27890667-68,
A Hfee Heher ey e-mail : cdec@abhyudayabank.net
Data Purification Cell

YR
ATM Recon. 96536 60266

- QST T e-mail : atm@abhyudayabank.net
IT DRS (Disaster Recovery Site) 27893307/08/
Afecdt T - S G Wge 27654425
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PROGRESS
Year Ending No. of Members | Paid up Capital (3) Reserves & Deposits (3)
Provisions (3)
1965 699 95 1 169
1970 1,618 325 45 2,352
1975 4,508 1,052 418 15,081
1980 17,115 6,133 8,906 1,47,023
1985 28,842 15,040 38,565 6,17,283
1990 50,186 44,316 1,80,907 22,42,926
1995 68,973 75,840 5,95,640 56,60,658
2000 88,556 1,37,226 20,09,109 1,08,75,465
2005 1,09,035 2,24,174 47,39,476 1,64,67,998
2006 1,12,523 2,62,792 48,81,594 1,83,58,652
2007 1,17,139 3,23,191 61,99,285 2,15,49,800
2008 1,20,577 4,04,613 62,96,516 2,62,55,047
2009 1,23,011 4,57,746 67,19,489 3,17,48,103
2010 1,29,584 5,61,610 76,24,078 4,17,06,176
2011 1,38,703 7,20,022 7,351,147 5,26,06,192
2012 1,46,056 7,96,463 79,23,965 6,51,88,491
2013 1,51,818 8,86,129 88,14,703 8,03,63,989
2014 1,61,378 10,14,453 1,36,89,069 9,33,08,968
2015 1,71,140 11,27,059 1,38,45,288 9,76,10,739
2016 1,82,021 11,40,926 1,45,75,198 10,40,26,105
2017 1,92,107 11,17,166 1,58,09,782 11,11,91,316
2018 2,01,534 13,08,621 1,11,70,371 10,69,07,758
2019 2,12,264 14,78,419 1,18,33,449 11,02,23,183
2020 2,22,571 16,16,290 1,21,86,993 10,83,80,754
2021 2,28,873 16,76,712 1,35,72,232 10,95,24,477
2022 2,38,066 17,78,399 1,46,54,382 11,26,05,505
2023 2,47,601 21,58,565 1,89,95,173 10,77,60,608
2024 2,54,640 23,53,549 2,22,36,898 9,11,84,030
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ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
AT A GLANCE

(R In thousand)

Working Loans & | Gross Income Net Profit (3) Dividend (%) No. of
Capital (%) Advances (3) ) Branches
272 2,24 16 8 6 1
28,29 16,32 2,12 33 6 2
1,75,01 1,08,71 1,717 2,51 9 5
16,96,62 10,36,58 1,88,91 15,56 12 9
70,09,56 33,64,57 6,75,03 48,26 12 19
257,67,39 146,70,60 26,03,15 1,70,64 12 27+4*
655,20,63 263,32,42 71,21,71 4,30,55 12 27+4*
1337,56,29 444,66,67 149,25,87 11,68,06 15 34+1*
2207,53,60 784,10,53 208,25,61 22,17,01 15 39+1*
2448,70,40 914,87,29 230,55,73 72,69,68 15 39+1*
2991,96,85 1283,95,09 254,45,04 18,74,85 15 52+1*
3434,27,67 1616,10,07 332,22,93 40,81,20 15 53
4122,14,85 1856,38,68 446,45,13 92,36,50 15 75
5237,62,97 2564,72,82 435,67,55 29,90,40 15 87
6642,98,79 3452,66,22 605,33,83 77,96,45 15 96
7764,29,06 4377,52,77 732,11,60 80,16,87 15 105
9367,85,43 5108,88,55 977,87,88 91,21,77 15 105
111,82,39,16 5700,47,12 1052,53,13 98,05,48 15 111
116,00,04,80 5746,32,15 1207,16,01 33,68,00 - 111
124,03,49,10 5711,48,07 1089,98,04 2,36,47 - 111
132,30,42,54 5612,21,52 1150,44,32 3,55,08 - 111
122,93,63,67 5448,41,98 1638,02,17 9,16,20 - 111
127,22,65,24 5798,25,20 1155,22,82 21,58,60 5 111
126,00,07,92 6654,37,90 1089,59,01 16,22,45 - 111
131,55,59,16 6711,24,15 1109,70,68 3,54,66 - 111
133,44,28,01 6713,25,63 877,90,04 3,01,28 - 111
130,58,12,51 6281,07,29 905,53,13 (193,57,24) - 109
114,15,98,52 5590,86,18 879,32,67 (871,49,79) - 108
*Extension Counter
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YT THATRR AT TR il dac] el ST T SRR e HLuardTe! Seazdeh G (T, afed WaHT, sy e,
NREGA el e, 3THR H&ATeh ST JU6T, NPR FIE §.) Sohdf hod(auarel faall 31, T8 T §-He Il o et HHih sohg
FAAUIE! A 3.
T QT faedt oA A @, R dorean FRmifar QIaeRiee STIaT Medh 3iies @l (A1 Jak HEwX) areade QT w& =0 Sifart
3R, T JATHIE! Shd STAYIH Heehrd .
ST ferzemy

BE
& FERRT TR

Request to Shareholders

Kindly intimate the change in your address alongwith documentary proof i.e. Passport, Driving License,
Voter ID, NREGA Job Card, Proof of possession of Aadhaar, NPR Card etc. Kindly also intimate your mobile
number and E-mail ID.

As per Reserve Bank of India Guidelines, it is mandatory to all account holders to comply with KYC (Know
Your Customer) norms. All shareholders are requested to co-operate for the same.

Yours faithfully
Sd/-
Chief Executive Officer
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ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
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ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
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Various Services Availahle to our Customers

Network of branches in Instant transfer of funds SMS, Telebanking Mobile Banking PAN Card
Maharashtra, Gujarat & through RTGS & NEFT Internet banking & , Service Distribution Services
Karnataka &Any Branch Banking Online Tax Paying Facility

Care

HEALTH INSURANCE

@
N

N
Corporate Agent of Corporate Agent of Corporate Agent of Corporate Agent of Corporate Agent of
Life Insurance Corporation of India HDFC Life Insurance Co. Ltd. The New India Assurance Co. Ltd. Bajaj Allianz General Care Health Insurance Co. Ltd.

Insurance Co. Ltd.

AADHAR Linked Pradhan Mantri Jan-Dhan Yojana, - .
Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) Pradhan Mantri Jeevanjyoti Bima Yojana & Lockers Facility Personalised
to Saving Account Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana Cheque Book

Housing Loan for Mortgage

Repairs /
oL Rengvation Loan

Business Women On
Loan Wheels Loan

Vehicle 2-Wheeler Education
Loan Loan Loan

Bank Trusted by Millions of Depositors, Shareholders & Customers

4 Book Post N

To If undelivered please return to :
' Abhyudaya Co.operative Bank Ltd.

36 / 2512, Abhyudaya Nagar,

G. D. Ambekar Marg, Mumbai - 400 033.
Email : secretarial@abhyudayabank.net
www-abhyudayabank.co.in

Tel. No.: 022-24180 961 - 64

Toll Free No.: 1800-22-3131




